POSTED DATE: September 5, 2025
Council Members - please RSVP your absence to this meeting ASAP to 920-846-4505
or to Jfriedman@ecityofocontofalls.wi.gov

CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers — Municipal Building
500 N. Chestnut Avenue - Oconto Falls, WI 54154

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 09, 2025, 6:00 PM

AGENDA
COUNCIL:
Mayor Clint Braun Ashley Bahrke (President)
Mathew McDermid Marty Coopman
Jeff McDonald Devin Wirtz
Tim Holman
STAFF

Peter Wills, Administrator
Brad Olsen, Police Chief
Jenny Friedman, Deputy Clerk

Meeting Called to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes -Common Council 08.12.2025, Special Common Council 08.26.2025
Treasurer’s Report-July

Bills Payable — August

Reports: Written reports submitted
v" Administrator Report
v" Police Department Report

a. Canine Raffle

Municipal Court Report

Fire Department Report

Street Department Report
Building Inspector Report
Library Report

NN R W=

ANANANA Y

8. OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL - Citizen input will be
limited to 3 minutes.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:
9. Committee Reports

Board of Review -N/A

Emergency Management Committee Report-N/A
Finance Committee N/A

Joint Review Board -N/A

Library Board- N/A

Main Street Committee Report N/A

Park & Recreation Committee Report-N/A

Common Council September 09, 2025 Page 1



Personnel Committee Report N/A
Planning Commission Report 08.12.25
Ordinance Commission N/A

Utility Commission Report 08.18.25

Old Business:

10. Columbia Street Reconstruction Project Updates
Re: Interim Utility Manager Valentine/Street Supt Remic

11. New Middle School Items
Re: Police Chief Brad Olson

12. Status of Annexation portion of County I from Town of Stiles.
Re: City Administrator Wills

NEW BUSINESS

13. Amending the City of Oconto Falls Comprehensive Plan Map Page 62, changing parcel future use
from industrial to residential.
RE: Planning Commission Chair Coopman/Administrator Wills
A. ORD 25-008 An Ordinance to Adopt an Amendment to The City of Oconto Falls 2008
Comprehensive Plan

14. Application for 1-year Operators license Torrence Fowler
15. Application for 2-year Operators License Alexandria McHugh, Jill Genett, Steven Genette

16. The Committee may go into closed session regarding legal consultation under Wis. Stat. §
19.85(g). Conferring with legal counsel who is giving written or oral advice about strategy to be
adopted in litigation in which the governmental body is or is likely to be involved.

A. Re: Legal Negotiations

17. The Committee will return to open session and may take action on matters discussed in closed
session
A. Re: Legal Negotiations

18. The Committee may go into closed session to discuss matters of employment, promotion,
compensation, or performance evaluation data of public employees pursuant to 19.85 (1)(C) Wis.
Stats.

A. Employee Evaluation

19. The Committee will return to open session and may take action on matters discussed in closed
session.
A. Employee Evaluation

#
Common Council September 09, 2025 Page 2




20. Adjournment

 ——anll

Administratez; Peter Wills/JF

Notice was given to the public at least 24 hours prior to this open meeting - agenda was forwarded to newspapers and any
news media who have requested the same — agenda was posted at City Hall, Oconto Falls Community Library, and on the
City website at: cityofocontofalls.com . Copy of agenda packet is available for inspection at the Office of the City Clerk.
A quorum of the Utility Commission may be in attendance at this meeting.

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who requires special accommodation because of a disability should
contact the Clerk’s office at 920-846-4505 with adequate notice so appropriate accommodations can be made.

e e ]
e e e e || — —————————7 7077 mm—— — — ———

Common Council September 09, 2025 Page 3




CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
COMMON COUNCIL
MEETING
Council Chambers — Municipal Building
500 N. Chestnut Avenue - Oconto Falls, WI. 54154
TUESDAY AUGUST 12, 2025 - 6:00 pm
MINUTES

1. Meeting called to order at 6:00pm by Mayor Clint Braun

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call Present: Aldermen: Ashley Bahrke, Jeff
and Devin Wirtz

1d, Tim Holman, Marty Coopman

Absent: Mathew McDermid

k Jenny Friedman,
rad Olsen, Beth
, Terry Radke,

Also Present: Mayor Clint Braun, Admini
Street Superintendent Wally Remic, Fire Ch
Rank, Jason Valintine, Michellefbe

r Peter Wills, Deput
im , Police C

MOTION: Hol
Motion to appro

6. Bills Payable

MOTION: Bahrke 2
Motion to approve the Bills Payable as presented for July and place on file.
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

7. Reports: Written reports submitted

Administrator Report

Police Department Report

Municipal Court Report

Fire Department Report

Street Department Report Superintendent Remic added that the Street Department had a
full-time employee resign and will need to replace that employee.

Building Inspector Report

AN N NANEN

<

Common Council August 12, 2025 Page 1



v’ Library Report

MOTION: Holman /Wirtz
Motion to place reports as presented on file.
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

8. OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL - Citizen in-put will
be limited to 3 minutes.
A. In The Rough golf simulator business. Steve and Jill Genett
Steve Genett and Jill Genett presented a business plan for his future business In The
Rough. This will be a golf and game simulator busi located at 323 E. Highland.
i ill Genett will also be applying
ening. There are license

available for the City of Oconto Falls.
B. Crossing Guard recognition Alane Ro
Police Chief Olsen thanked Alane
service and presented them with a
C. New Police Officers Sam Lemens
Police Chief Olsen introduced and wel
and citizens to the City of @¢conto Falls.
Council meeting.

Jayne Radke for 22 years
or their many years of

r to the council

mens was unabl make it to the

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE AC F THE FOLLOWING:

9. Committee Repox

Utility Commissio port 07.21.25

MOTION: Bahrke/McDonald

Motion to place reports on file.

Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

Old Business:
10. Columbia Street Reconstruction Project Updates

The final grad is scheduled for the week of August 25%,2025. Paving is scheduled for August
28™ and 29, There has been an issue with one of lift station pump. This has had a slight

Common Council August 12, 2025 Page 2



delay but will be looking into this again on Friday August 15,2025 to hopefully resolve the
issue.

NO ACTION TAKEN

11. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG-PF 24-17) Fair Housing Actions
A. City of Oconto Falls CDBG-PF 24-17 Fair Housing Actions #3

The CDBG-PF 24-17 Fair Housing Actions #3 was addressed when the City of
Oconto Falls CDBG-PF 24-17 Fair Housing Action #3 was adopted.
B. City of Oconto Falls CDBG-PF 24-17 Fair Housing Proclamation Resolution 25-006

MOTION: Bahrke/Coopman
Motion to accept City of Oconto Falls CDBG-E.
Resolution 25-006.

Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MO,

7 Fair Housing Proclamation

12. New Middle School Items
A. Traffic Flow for New Middle Schoo

taken down and placed b
the first couple weeks of s
NO ACTION TAKEN

ition background check was

1th in the next week. The insurance will

alled on Friday, August 15,2025. The following week mulch

NO ACTIO
B. Westside Beach & Eastside Beach

Construction on Westside Beach will start at end of September.

Eastside Beach is waiting on price quote from HJ Martin for the enclosures.

NO ACTION TAKEN

15. Annex portion of County I from Town of Stiles. City boundary south of South Main Street
north to the north side of Columbia Street
A. Ordinance 25-007 Annexation of portion County I from Town of Stiles.
City boundary south of South Main Street north to the north side of Columbia Street
South Main Street north to the northside of Columbia Street

Common Council August 12, 2025 Page 3



Town of Stiles presented a Petition to Annex portion of County I from City
boundary south of South Main Street north to the northside of Columbia Street.
The annexation would be the road itself and the fifteen feet of right away. This
annexation would help with getting the speed limit down for the school zone.

MOTION: Wirtz/McDonald

Motion to Ordinance 25-007 Annexation of portion County I from Town of Stiles from
South Main St. north to the north side of Columbia St.

Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

16. WI DNR URBAN FORESTRY CATASTROPHIC STO,
Street Superintendent Remic worked with the fire de
in March 2025 to clean up the city and gather info
and the cost of it. Street Superintendent Remic
submitted it. The 2025 WI DNR Urban Fore
City of Oconto Falls for a total of fourtee
and seventy-four cents.

NO ACTION TAKEN

RANT Approved

t and utilities after the ice storm
ow much damage was cause

e data to the grant and
Grant was granted to the
twenty-two dollars

and three hundre

17. Fire Department Capital Equip

epairs done on them. Fire
of replacing these trucks or

indows 11 accessible by Oct 2025
at has is not able to support Windows 11.

NEW BUSINES

18. 2025 WI DNR Urba Plan
Eocene Environmental group and WI DNR did the tree inventory and urban forestry

operations plan was conducted during the summer of 2025. The Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (WIDNR) Urban Forestry & Community Forestry (U&CF) Program
provided funding to complete a GIS-based-computerized tree inventory. Trees growing in
maintained public locations (e.g., street trees, parks, and other public green spaces) were
inventoried. In brief, this involved collecting tree and site information, which was then
assessed for tree management needs. The identified actions were then compiled into an
operations plan for proposed tree actions over a five-year period. Eocene Environmental
Group was contracted to complete the inventory and operations plan for the City of Oconto

Common Council August 12, 2025 Page 4



Falls. This includes but is not limited to recommended field maintenance

operations over a five-year time duration. Trees requiring pruning or removal were identified
as primary and secondary maintenance operations for each individual inventoried tree
throughout the community. A total of 1145 trees were inventoried. By location there were
859 trees along streets, 263 trees within parks, and 22 on facilities. Public safety is important
and as such trees were identified for tree removal based on potential risk from dead trees,
those with unacceptable structural weakness, or those likely to die in the immediate future. A
total of 146 trees were identified for removal and these were prioritized for removal as either
a priority 1 (46 trees) to remove first, and then remove trees identified as priority 2 (100
trees). Trees that require pruning for public safety (e.g., d anches > 2 inches, clearance
issues) or to benefit tree stability (e.g., pruning for bra structure) were identified and
prioritized. A total 209 trees were identified. These ranked according to priority 1

are identified
noted as a

Currently 5 tree sp eshold ¢ count for 53.8 percent of
the total tree pop i ' ' .5%), silver maple (8.7%),

i ite pine (5.9%), white spruce (5.5%), and
ee diversity are presented in the plan. The

proposed 10
NO ACTIO

19. WI DNR Wisconsin G unity Tree Management Institute (CTMI)
Wally Remic has been selected to participate in Wisconsin’s Community Tree Management

Institute (CTMI). This innovative program offers municipal employees the opportunity to
develop high-level leadership and management skills in urban forestry. Wally Remic has
been selected to participate in Wisconsin’s Community Tree Management Institute (CTMI).
This innovative program offers municipal employees the opportunity to develop high-level
leadership and management skills in urban forestry. This training and experience he will gain
will help with the maintaining of the city trees.

NO ACTION TAKEN

Common Council August 12, 2025 Page 5



20. Resolution 25-008 Public Participation Plan Comprehensive Plan Update
The City of Oconto Falls is growing and with the growth of the city the Comprehensive Plan and

maps will need to be updated. The state statues have now changed as well that a Comprehensive
Plan needs to be updated every ten years instead of twenty. To amend the 2008 Comprehensive
Plan, it will need to have public hearing on September 9,2025. This will give the chance for
public to discuss any concerns.

MOTION: Bahrke/ Coopman

Motion to accept the Resolution 25-008 Public Participation Plan Comprehensive Plan
Update.
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CA

21. Community Event application Trick or Treat Trail
This event is open to the public and will be hel 025 from 10am until
1:00pm.

MOTION: Coopman/Holman

Motion to approve the Community Event app
proof of insurance.
Voice Vote: All present voting a

22. Community Event application Fire D
show/bike ride from ld=dpm.

The Fire Departme
There will be no
buy t-shirts.

ion on September 6,2025.
1 4pm. There is a link on line to

23.

Motion to approve A for Temporary Class B License St. Anthony’s Food Truck

Event.
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

24. Oconto County Recycling Agreement Renewal 2026-2028
The city is due to renew their recycling agreement.

MOTION: Bahrke/Holman
Motion to approve the Oconto County Recycling Agreement Renewal 2026-2028.
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

Common Council August 12, 2025 Page 6



25. Two-year Operators License for Tess Maggio

MOTION: McDermid/Wirtz

Motion to approve Two-year Operators License for Tess Maggio.
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

26. The Committee may go into closed session to discuss matters of employment, promotion,
compensation, or performance evaluation data of public employees pursuant to 19.85 (1)(C)
Wis. Stats.

A. Employee Evaluation

MOTION: Holman/Bahrke
Motion to enter into closed session at 6:48
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MO

Those remaining in closed session Alde an, Wirtz, McDonald,
Mayor Braun,

27. The Committee will return to ope
closed session
Re: Employee Evaluation

Common Council August 12, 2025 Page 7



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL
MEETING
Council Chambers — Municipal Building
500 N. Chestnut Avenue - Oconto Falls, WI. 54154
TUESDAY AUGUST 26, 2025 — 5:30 pm
MINUTES

[y

Meeting called to order at 5:33pm by Mayor Clint Braun

N

Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call Present: Aldermen: Jeff McDonald, Mathew McDermid, Ashley Bahrke, Devin
Wirtz.
Also Present: Mayor Clint Braun.

4. The Committee may go into closed session to discuss matters of employment, promotion,
compensation, or performance evaluation data of public employees pursuant to 19.85 (1)(C)
Wis. Stats.

A. Employee Evaluation
Motion by McDonald second by McDermid to enter into closed session. Vote: unanimous. Time
Closed Session Began: 5:33pm.
Present: Mayor Braun, McDonald, Wirtz, Bahrke, McDermid. Others: None

5. The Committee will return to open session and may take action on matters discussed in closed
session.
Re: Employee Evaluation

Motion by McDermid Second by McDonald to enter into open session.
Vote: unanimous. Time open Session Began: 6:58pm.
Present: Mayor Braun, McDonald, Wirtz, Bahrke, McDermid. Others: None

No Action
6. Adjournment

Mayor Braun asked if there was any further business before the meeting was adjourned.
Having no further business, he declared the meeting adjourned at 6:59 pm.



July 1, 2025

July 31, 2025

General Fund LGIP Account

Fire Dept Equipment Fund in LGIP

General Fund CD's & Investments

Issued 4/21/2025
Issued 5/16/2025
Money Market

Bond CD's & Investments
Issued 12/9/2024
Money Market

14243-14291

July 1, 2025

July 31, 2025

Passbook Savings 7/31/2025
Money Market 7/31/2025
Certificate of Deposits

4.313%
4.347%
3.7800%

4.245%
3.78%

TREASURER'S REPORT

July-25

General Fund

Cash Balance

Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:
Add:

Cash Receipts

Tax Receipts
Hwy/Connection Aids
Exempt Computer Aids

State Shared Revenue

Video Service Provider Aid
2% Fire Dues

Personal Property Aid Pmt
Trailer Park Lottery Credit
CDBG Grant Reimbursement
Utility Reimbursement
Expenditure Restraint Payment
Transfer from Bond Fund
Interest

Bond Proceeds

Minus: CK Disbursements
Minus: PR Disbursements
Minus: PR Taxes

Minus: Bond Principal
Minus: Bond Interest
Minus: NSF Check
Minus: PNB Loan Pmts

Minus:

Minus: Bank Service Fees
Minus: Utility Bond Princ/int owed
Cash Balance

Matures 8/12/2025
Matures 9/9/2025

Matures 11/15/2025

AUG 2025 PAYROLL

Payroll Direct Deposit
Payroll Checks

LIBRARY
Cash Balance
Receipts

Void Check

Disbursements
Service Charge
Cash Balance

To Water & Sewer Bond Proceeds/SA pybk

$ 242,293.06
75,304.52

69,364.93
13,134.37
88,172.20

3,748.07
12,361.18

123,775.48
138,817.60
30,201.20
400,000.00
12.61

$ 1,197,185.22
894,070.89
75,620.56
34,147.88

16.00
4,279.00

286.35
$ 188,764.54

35.06
4,566.35

« P

260,000.00
101,000.00
993.50
361,993.50

leoles o5 oo

14,000.00
485,135.13
b 499,135.13

&

lesle
&

-

65,816.04

65,816.04

R-2d

133,840.03
639.93

134,479.96
12,620.66

‘“I”‘éﬁﬁ & AP

121,859.30

411.47
22,520.03
126,136.54

& P P



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Transmittal Register - By Group
Pay Period Dates: 7/19/2025 to 8/156/2025

Page: 1
Aug 29, 2025 03:27PM

Report Criteria:
Paid transmittals included

Transmittal Check Pay Per Pay GL
Number Name Number Date Code Description Account Amount
Bi-Weekly - Online
1
1 EFTPS 2864 08/01/2025 74-00 FED/FICATAXES SOCIAL SECURITY 62100-21511-00-15 2,880.66
1 EFTPS 2864 08/01/2025 74-00 FED/FICATAXES SOCIAL SECURITY 62100-21511-00-156 2,880.66
1 EFTPS 2864 08/01/2025 75-00 FED/FICA TAXES MEDICARE PayPeri 62100-21511-00-15 673.69
1 EFTPS 2864 08/01/2025 75-00 FED/FICA TAXES MEDICARE PayPeri 62100-21511-00-15 673.69
1 EFTPS 2864 08/01/2025 76-00 FED/FICA TAXES FEDERAL WITHHOL 62100-21512-00-00 4,235.18
Total 2864: 11,343.88
1 EFTPS 2868 08/15/2025 74-00 FED/FICATAXES SOCIAL SECURITY 62100-21511-00-15 2,974.75
1 EFTPS 2868 08/15/2025 74-00 FED/FICATAXES SOCIAL SECURITY 62100-21511-00-15 2,974.75
1 EFTPS 2868 08/15/2025 75-00 FED/FICA TAXES MEDICARE PayPeri 62100-21511-00-15 695.70
1 EFTPS 2868 08/15/2025 75-00 FED/FICA TAXES MEDICARE PayPeri 62100-21511-00-15 695.70
1 EFTPS 2868 08/15/2025 76-00 FED/FICA TAXES FEDERAL WITHHOL 62100-21512-00-00 4,404.59
Total 2868: 11,745.49
Total 1: 23,089.37
2
2 WI DEPARTMENT OF RE 2867 08/01/2025 77-00 STATE W/H TAXES STATE WITHHOLD 62100-21513-00-00 1,908.12
Total 2867: 1,908.12
2 WI DEPARTMENT OF RE 2871 08/15/20256 77-00 STATE W/H TAXES STATE WITHHOLD 62100-21513-00-00 1,909.57
Total 2871: 1,909.57
Total 2: 3,817.69
4
4 TASC 2865 08/01/2025 40-01 FLEXHEALTH/DEPENDENT SECTION  62100-21100-00-12 172.30
4 TASC 2865 08/01/2025 40-01 UTILITY TASC 62100-21100-00-12 352.48
Total 2865: 524.78
4 TASC 2869 08/15/2025 40-01 FLEX HEALTH/DEPENDENT SECTION  62100-21100-00-12 172.30
4 TASC 2869 08/15/2026 40-01 UTILITY TASC 62100-21100-00-12 352.48
Total 2869: 524.78
Total 4: 1,049.56
5
5 WI DEFERRED COMP 2866 08/01/2025 41-01 DEFERRED COMP/ROTH DEFERRED  62100-21100-00-12 75.00
5 WIDEFERRED COMP 2866 08/01/2026 41-02 DEFERRED COMP/ROTH ROTH DEFE 62100-21100-00-12 1,074.21
Total 2866: 1,149.21
5 WIDEFERRED COMP 2870 08/15/2025 41-01 DEFERRED COMP/ROTH DEFERRED  62100-21100-00-12 75.00
5 WIDEFERRED COMP 2870 08/15/2025 41-02 DEFERRED COMP/ROTH ROTH DEFE 62100-21100-00-12 975.00




CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Transmittal Register - By Group Page: 2
Pay Period Dates: 7/19/2025 to 8/15/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:27PM
Transmittal Check Pay Per Pay GL
Number Name Number Date Code Description Account Amount
Total 2870: 1,050.00
Total 5. 2,199.21
30,155.83

Total Bi-Weekly - Online:

Bi-Weekly - Paper

7
7 OCONTO FALLS PROFES 37791 08/01/2025 49-00 POLICE UNION DUES POLICE UNION  62100-21100-00-12 172.50
Total 37791: 172.50
7 OCONTO FALLS PROFES 37840 08/15/2025 49-00 POLICE UNION DUES POLICE UNION  62100-21100-00-12 172.50
Total 37840: 172.50
Total 7: 345.00
Total Bi-Weekly - Paper: 345.00
Grand Totals: 30,500.83
Report Criteria:

Paid transmittals included




CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025

Page: 1
Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
2872
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 57.41 M CITY CLEANING SUPPLIES 62100-51400-10-300-476
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 57.42 M UTILITY CLEANING SUPPLIES 62100-15600-00-000-630
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 9.50 M UTILITY CITY HALL MOTION SENSOR 62100-15600-00-000-630
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 9.49 M CITY HALL MOTION SENSOR 62100-51400-10-300-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 86.66 M PD GAS 62100-52100-15-451-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 10545 M PD TOUGHBOOK PORT 62100-52100-15-304-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 57.40 M PD CLEANING SUPPLIES 62100-52100-15-300-476
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 87.78 M PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 275.00 M PD CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 62100-52100-15-000-450
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 22.56 M PD TRAINING MEAL 62100-52100-15-000-450
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 309.00 M PD K9 TREATMENT 62100-52100-15-000-228
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 7.45 M PD POSTAGE 62100-52100-15-000-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 1,332.56 M ST DEPT C43 ROTORS 62100-53240-25-000-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 97.97 M ST DEPT FOOD STORM CLEANUP 62100-53311-26-000-457
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 450.00 M ST DEPT TRAINING 62100-53100-25-000-450
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 39.69 M PARK BBALL RIM 62100-55200-25-000-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 124.94 M FD OFFICE CLEANING SUPPLIES 62100-52200-20-300-476
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 52.75 M FD PHONE CASE 62100-52200-20-221-472
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 65.40 M FD LOCKOUT TAGOUT KIT 62100-52200-20-303-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 21.60 M FD GOOGLE MONTHLY CHARGE 62100-52200-20-304-000
2872 08/28/2025 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1994 7/28/20 149498 M LIBRARY CC CHARGES 62100-13100-10-000-468
Total 2872: 4,765.01
2873

2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 133.17 M DEDEN UTIL AUGVISION 62100-21530-00-153-000
2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 81.16 M DEDEN PD AUGVISION 62100-21530-00-153-000
2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 52,60 M DEDEN STREET AUGVISION 62100-21530-00-153-000
2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 40.93 M DEDEN ADMIN AUGVISION 62100-21530-00-163-000
2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 11.42 M DEDEN FD AUGVISION 62100-21530-00-153-000
2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 5.72 M DEDEN LIB AUGVISION 62100-21530-00-153-000
2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 105.96 M DEDEN CITY AUGDENTAL 62100-21530-00-158-000
2873 08/28/2025 DELTA DENTAL 948430 40.12 M DEDEN UTIL AUGDENTAL 62100-21530-00-158-000

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount

Total 2873: 471.08

2874
2874 08/28/2025 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUN SEPT 2025 H 15,118.97 M SEPT2025 UTIL HEALTH INS 62100-21530-00-151-000
2874 08/28/2025 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUN SEPT 2025 H 18,171.60 M SEPT2025 PD HEALTH INS 62100-21530-00-151-000
2874 08/28/2025 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUSTFUN SEPT 2025 H 6,530.82 M SEPT2025 STREET HEALTH INS 62100-21530-00-151-000
2874 08/28/2025 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUSTFUN SEPT 2025 H 3,156.31 M SEPT2025 ADMIN HEALTH INS 62100-21530-00-151-000
2874 08/28/2025 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUN. SEPT 2025 H 2,691.38 M SEPT2025 FD HEALTH INS 62100-21530-00-151-000
2874 08/28/2025 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUSTFUN SEPT 2025 H 1,148.02 M SEPT2025 LIBRARY HEALTH INS 62100-21530-00-151-000
Total 2874: 46,817.10

2875
2875 08/28/2025 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP IN  SEPT 2025 L 288.69 M SEPT 2025 UTILITY LIFE INSURANCE 62100-21530-00-152-000
2875 08/28/2025 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUPIN  SEPT 2025L 151.67 M SEPT 2025 PD LIFE INSURANCE 62100-21530-00-152-000
2875 08/28/2025 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP IN  SEPT 2025L 122.30 M SEPT 2025 FD LIFE INSURANCE 62100-21530-00-162-000
2875 08/28/2025 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP IN  SEPT 2025 L 148.60 M SEPT 2025 STREET LIFE INSURANCE 62100-21530-00-152-000
2875 08/28/2025 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUPIN SEPT 2025 L 85.91 M SEPT 2025 ADMIN LIFE INSURANCE 62100-21530-00-152-000
2875 08/28/2025 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUPIN  SEPT 2025 L 3.82 M SEPT 2025 LIBRARY LIFE INSURANCE 62100-21530-00-152-000
Total 2875: 800.99

2876
2876 08/28/2025 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 561260035 133.25 M CITY HALL MAIN COPIER LEASE PMT 62100-51400-10-303-478
2876 08/28/2025 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 561260035 71.75 M UTILITY CITY HALL MAIN COPIER LEASE PMT 62100-51400-10-303-478
Total 2876: 205.00

2877
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 160.12 M WEENE CITY HALL NATURAL GAS 62100-51400-10-223-000
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 160.10 M WEENE CITY HALL NATURAL GAS 62100-15600-00-000-630
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 160.10 M WEENE CITY HALL NATURAL GAS 62100-52100-15-223-000
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 9.57 M WEENE ST MECH SHOP NATURAL GAS 62100-53100-25-223-000
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 9.57 M WEENE ST GARAGE NATURAL GAS 62100-53100-25-223-000
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 9.24 M WEENE PARK SHELTER NATURAL GAS 62100-55200-40-223-000
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 9.57 M WEENE ST DEPT NEW SHOP NATURAL GAS 62100-53100-25-223-000
2877 08/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 0700909946 88.63 M WEENE FIRE DEPT NATURAL GAS 62100-52200-20-223-000

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
Total 2877: 606.90
2878
2878 08/28/2025 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTE JULY 2025 R 1,948.57 M WRS JULY25 ADMIN RETIREMENT 62100-21520-00-154-000
2878 08/28/2025 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTE JULY 2025 R 7,661.32 M WRS JULY25 UTILITY RETIREMENT 62100-21520-00-154-000
2878 08/28/2025 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTE JULY 2025 R 23811 M WRS JULY25 UTILITY CITY PORTION RETIREMENT 62100-21520-00-154-000
2878 08/28/2025 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTE JULY 2025 R 1,344.32 M WRS JULY25 FD RETIREMENT 62100-21520-00-154-000
2878 08/28/2025 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTE JULY 2025 R 2,805.26 M WRS JULY25 STREET RETIREMENT 62100-21520-00-154-000
2878 08/28/2025 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTE JULY 2025 R 572.56 M WRS JULY25 LIBRARY RETIREMENT 62100-21520-00-154-000
2878 08/28/2025 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTE JULY 2025 R 10,635.20 M WRS JULY25 PD RETIREMENT 62100-21520-00-154-000
Total 2878: 25,205.34
2879
2879 08/28/2025 EFLEXGROUP, INC IN3533535 13.28 M EFLEX MONTHLY FEE 62100-51900-15-157-000
2879 08/28/2025 EFLEXGROUP, INC IN3533535 6.64 M EFLEX MONTHLY FEE 62100-51900-25-157-000
2879 08/28/2025 EFLEXGROUP, INC IN3533535 13.28 M EFLEX MONTHLY FEE 62100-15600-00-000-630
2879 08/28/2025 EFLEXGROUP, INC IN3533535 6.64 M EFLEX MONTHLY FEE 62100-51400-10-157-000
Total 2879: 39.84
37792
37792 08/07/2025 DORNER INC PAYMENT A 191,992.55 COLUMBIA STREET - STREET 62201-57331-25-000-284
37792 08/07/2025 DORNER INC PAYMENT A 1,268.85 COLUMBIA STREET - STORM 62201-57331-25-000-284
37792 08/07/2025 DORNER INC PAYMENT A 1,268.85 COLUMBIA STREET - SANITARY 62100-15600-00-000-630
37792 08/07/2025 DORNER INC PAYMENT A 1,268.85 COLUMBIA STREET - WATERMAIN 62100-15600-00-000-630
37792 08/07/2025 DORNER INC PAYMENT A 9,789.96- COLUMBIA STREET APPLICATION 4 RETAINAGE 62201-57331-25-000-284
Total 37792: 186,009.14
37793
37793 08/07/2025 JANE E MEISSNER AUGUST 202 1,005.00 2025 MONTHLY BUILDING INSPECTOR FEES 62100-52400-21-120-000
Total 37793: 1,005.00
37794
37794 08/13/2025 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 5598 2,250.00 MONTHLY ASSESSMENT FEE

62100-51530-10-214-000

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable

Check Issue Dates: 8/1/20256 - 8/31/2025

Page:

4

Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
Total 37794: 2,250.00
37795
37795 08/13/2025 AMUNDSEN DAVIS LLC 826707 838.00 ZONING/ORDINANCE MATTERS 62100-51300-10-211-000
37795 08/13/2025 AMUNDSEN DAVIS LLC 826713 7,993.80 AHLGRIM ADVERSE POSSESSION 62100-51300-10-211-000
Total 37795: 8,831.80
37796 ‘
37796 08/13/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 2872869131 358.48 PD CELLPHONE & MOBILE BROADBAND 62100-52100-15-221-473
37796 08/13/2025 AT&T MOBILITY - 2873360861 42.14 FD CELLPHONE 62100-52200-20-221-472
37796 08/13/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 2873360861 127.96 FD BROADBAND 62100-52200-20-304-000
Total 37796: 528.58
37797
37797 08/13/2025 BAYCOM INC C/O OWNERSEDGE | EQUIPINV_0 233.00 PD RADIOS 62100-52100-15-303-453
Total 37797: 233.00
37798
37798 08/13/2025 BELLIN HEALTH 14062698 63.00 PD NEW EMPLOYEE TESTING 62100-51900-15-306-000
37798 08/13/2025 BELLIN HEALTH ACCT 80000 65.00 NEW EMPLOYEE TESTING 62100-51900-15-306-000
Total 37798: 128.00
37799
37799 08/13/2025 CASPERS TRUCK EQUIPMENT ACCT 0OC52 377.02 C28 BUSHING & PINS 62100-53240-25-000-000
Total 37799: 377.02
37800
37800 08/13/2025 CELLCOM 927639 153.78 ST DEPT CELLPHONE & TABLET 62100-53100-25-221-473
37800 08/13/2025 CELLCOM 927639 31.54 WELCOME SIGN BROADBAND 62100-51400-10-304-000
Total 37800: 185.32

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
37801
37801 08/13/2025 COREY & COMPANY 25-707 2,720.00 MEMORIAL FIELD PLAYGROUND CHIPS 100 YARDS 62401-57630-40-000-000
Total 37801: 2,720.00
37802
37802 08/13/2025 CUSTOM FAB & BODY, LLC 447436 509.16 TENDER 1312 SUPER AUTO EJECT 62100-52200-20-242-000
Total 37802: 509.16
37803
37803 08/13/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U600002869 626.22 GFL COMMERCIAL DISPOSAL 62100-53630-25-000-463
37803 08/13/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U600002869 791.60 GFL COMMERCIAL HAULING FEE 62100-53630-25-000-463
37803 08/13/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U600002869 302.84 GFL COMMERCIAL FUEL SURCHARGE 62100-53630-25-000-463
37803 08/13/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U600002869 10.00 GFL COMMERCIAL ADMIN FEE 62100-53630-26-000-463
37803 08/13/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U600002870 101.00 E SIDE BEACH DUMPSTER 62100-55420-25-000-000
37803 08/13/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U600002870 20.20 E SIDE BEACH DUMPSTER FUEL SURCHARGE 62100-55420-25-000-000
Total 37803: 1,851.86
37804 )
37804 08/13/2025 GRAINGER 9584949250 265,35 ST DEPT SPORTSDRINK/FREEZER POPS/EYEWASH STATION 62100-53100-25-000-481
Total 37804: 255.35
37805
37805 08/13/2025 INNOVATIVE PUBLIC ADVISORS L 25-079 18,750.00 FD PLANNING GRANT STUDY 62201-57190-00-000-285
37805 08/13/2025 INNOVATIVE PUBLIC ADVISORS L  25-082 17,750.00 LIBRARY PLANNING GRANT STUDY 62201-57190-00-000-285
Total 37805:; 36,500.00
37806 ‘
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13412 100.00 RECYCLING CENTER TOILET RENTAL 62100-53630-25-000-463
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13412 100.00 E SIDE BEACH TOILET RENTAL 62100-55420-25-000-000
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13412 100.00 BASEBALL TOILET RENTAL 62100-55200-40-240-000
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13681 100.00 RECYCLING CENTER TOILET RENTAL 62100-53630-25-000-463
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13681 100.00 E SIDE BEACH TOILET RENTAL 62100-55420-25-000-000
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13681 100.00 BASEBALL TOILET RENTAL 62100-55200-40-240-000
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13996 100.00 RECYCLING CENTER TOILET RENTAL 62100-53630-25-000-463

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025

Page: 6
Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13996 100.00 E SIDE BEACH TOILET RENTAL 62100-55420-25-000-000
37806 08/13/2025 JOHN'S JOHNS 13996 100.00 BASEBALL TOILET RENTAL 62100-55200-40-240-000
Total 37806: 900.00
37807
37807 08/13/20256 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT P52431 1,082.45 FD GLOVES - WE ENERGY GRANT 62100-52200-20-193-000
37807 08/13/2025 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT P52640 875.28 FD SURVIVOR PIVOT WE ENERGIES GRANT 62100-52200-20-193-000
Total 37807: 1,957.73
37808
37808 08/13/2025 MARIANA CISNEROS W SIDE BEA 75.00 W SIDE BEACH DEPOSIT REFUND 62100-23160-00-000-000
Total 37808: 75.00
37809
37809 08/13/2025 MCDERMID SALES & SERVICE, IN 64582 247.00 FD E1311 COMPUTER READING 62100-52200-20-242-000
Total 37809: 247.00
37810
37810 08/13/2025 MENARDS HOWARD 10752 1,911.54 DAVID SHOP CABINET AND SUPPLIES 62100-53230-25-000-000
37810 08/13/2025 MENARDS HOWARD 12183 695.92 FD WHITE HDPE PANEL - 8 62100-52200-20-240-000
37810 08/13/2025 MENARDS HOWARD 12183 23.94 BATHROOM TISSUE 62100-55200-25-303-000
37810 08/13/2025 MENARDS HOWARD 12183 166.24 INSULATION BOARD 62100-53440-25-000-000
37810 08/13/2025 MENARDS HOWARD 13482 310.62 FAUCETS AND GFCI OUTLETS FOR LIBRARY 62100-51430-25-000-468
Total 37810: 3,108.26
37811
37811 08/13/2025 MERCIERS FASTOP 3522 2413 ST DEPT PREMIUM GAS 62100-53100-25-451-000
Total 37811: 24.13
37812
37812 08/13/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018786 1,250.00 CDBG GRANT ADMINISTRATION 62201-57331-26-000-284
37812 08/13/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES1 018828 1,250.00 CDBG GRANT ADMINISTRATION 62201-57331-25-000-284
37812 08/13/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018831 1,5600.00 LABOR STANDARDS MONITORING 62201-57331-25-000-284

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number Issue Date Payee Number Amount
Total 37812: 4,000.00
37813 !
37813 08/13/2025 MSIMETRO SALES INC INV2840715 17.00 XEROX COPIER MONTHLY AGREEMENT 62100-51400-10-303-478
37813 08/13/2025 MSIMETRO SALES INC INV2840715 17.00 XEROX COPIER MONTHLY AGREEMENT UTILITY 62100-15600-00-000-630
37813 08/13/2025 MSIMETRO SALES INC INV2846480 63.11 FD COPIER 62100-52200-20-300-000
37813 08/13/2025 MSIMETRO SALES INC INV2847113 66.78 CITY HALL COLOR COPIER MONTHLY CONTRACT 62100-51400-10-303-478
37813 08/13/2026 MSIMETRO SALES INC INV2847113 16.70 CITY HALL COLOR COPIER MONTHLY CONTRACT - UTILITY 62100-15600-00-000-630
Total 37813: 180.59
37814
37814 08/13/2025 MUNICIPAL ASSESSMENT SOFTW 1017 87.50 MONTHLY PERMIT PORTAL SUBSCRIPTION 62100-52400-21-304-000
Total 37814: 87.50
37815

37815 08/13/2025

Total 37815:

37816
37816  08/13/2025

Total 37816:

37817 -
37817 08/13/20256
37817 08/13/2025

Total 37817:

37818
37818  08/13/2025
37818 08/13/2026
37818  08/13/2025
37818  08/13/2025
37818  08/13/2025

MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURAN

MWP RECREATION

NORTHWOODS POWER EQUIPME
NORTHWOODS POWER EQUIPME

NSIGHT TELSERVICES
NSIGHT TELSERVICES
NSIGHT TELSERVICES
NSIGHT TELSERVICES
NSIGHT TELSERVICES

48-10405 71

2025330

11641
11775

920-846-450
920-846-450
920-846-450
920-846-450
920-846-450

52,933.00

52,933.00

38,733.20

38,733.20

484.06
98.85

582.91

32.65
75.28
32.65
32.65
205.12

25-26 PROPERTY INSURANCE PREMIUM

INSTALLATION OF PLAY EQUIPMENT

ST DEPT BLADES/FILTERS/ETC
ST DEPT BLADE C37

UTIL TELEPHONE

PD TELEPHONE

BLD INSP TELEPHONE
JUDGE TELEPHONE
CITY TELEPHONE

62100-51930-10-109-000

62401-57630-40-000-000

62100-53240-25-000-000
62100-53240-25-000-000

62100-15600-00-000-630
62100-52100-15-221-472
62100-52400-21-221-472
62100-51200-10-221-472
62100-51400-10-221-472

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025

Page: 8
Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.75 UTIL IT SERVICES 62100-15600-00-000-630
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.75 CITY IT SERVICES 62100-51400-10-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.75 PD IT SERVICES 62100-52100-15-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.75 FD IT SERVICES 62100-52200-20-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 142.00 UTIL MS365 - 5 62100-15600-00-000-630
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 73.00 CITY MS365 - 3 62100-51400-10-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 245.34 PD MS365 - 8 62100-52100-15-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 115.00 FD MS365 - 5 62100-52200-20-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 138.00 COUNCIL MS365 - 6 62100-51100-10-000-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 23.00 MAYOR MS365 - 1 62100-51410-10-000-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 46.00 JUDGE MS365 - 2 62100-51200-10-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 46.00 STREET MS365 - 2 62100-53100-25-304-000
37818 08/13/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 4.00 BLD INSP MS365 - 1 62100-52400-21-304-000
Total 37818: 3,085.69
37819
37819 08/13/2025 OCONTO COUNTY RECYCLING APPLIANCE 225,00 APPLIANCES FROM RECYCLING CENTER 62100-53630-25-000-463
Total 37819: 225.00
37820
37820 08/13/2025 OCONTO COUNTY TREASURER JULY 2025 230.00 COURT FINES AND FEES 62100-24200-00-000-000
Total 37820: 230.00
37821
37821 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS AUTO SUPPLY CUST 25056 97.35 ST DEPT PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-53240-25-000-000
37821 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS AUTO SUPPLY CUST 25057 17.14 FD MARKER LAMPS 62100-52200-20-242-000
37821 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS AUTO SUPPLY CUST 25057 12.58 ST DEPT PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-53230-25-000-000
37821 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS AUTO SUPPLY CUST 25057 4.76 ST DEPT PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-53240-25-000-000
Total 37821: 131.83
37822
37822 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT 8/6/2025 BIL 16.48 101000-20 238 N MAPLE ELEC 62100-53100-25-220-000
37822 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT 8/6/2025 BIL 46.66 110200-20 212 GB AVE EWS 62100-53100-25-220-000
37822 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT 8/6/2025 BIL 85.86 110300-20 213 GB AVE EWS 62100-53100-25-220-000
37822 08/13/2025 OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT 8/6/2025 BIL 103.68 118700-20 PINE GROVE EWS 62100-55200-40-220-000

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025

Page:

9

Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Check Check
Number Issue Date

Payee

Invoice
Number

Check Description
Amount

Invoice GL Account

37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822  08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025
37822 08/13/2025

Total 37822:

37823
37823 08/13/2025
37823 08/13/2025
37823 08/13/2025
37823 08/13/2025

Total 37823:

37824
37824  08/13/2025

OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT
OCONTO FALLS WATER & LIGHT

PIGGLY WIGGLY
PIGGLY WIGGLY
PIGGLY WIGGLY
PIGGLY WIGGLY

POMASL FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL
8/6/2025 BIL

ACCT 00010
ACCT 00010
ACCT 00010
ACCT 00010

100786

19.00 137100-20 WELCOME SIGN ELEC
67.42 141400-20 W SIDE BEACH ELE
26.78 220300-20 TUBING HILL ELEC
49.83 266550-20 ATHL FIELD ELEC
16.48 266600-20 ATHL FIELD FLOOD ELEC
8.67 2792600-20 SNR CTR YARD LIGHT ELEC
16.48 347600-22 MONROE ST AVE SHED
362.05 348900-20 STREET DEPT NEW SHOP
7.76 354200-20 SKATING RINK ELEC
159.82 374800-20 MECH SHOP EWS
17.59 374960-20 SALT SHED ELEC
60.71 376100-20 WELCOME SIGN ELEC
230.26 390100-20 E SIDE BEACH EWS
25.15 390150-20 FISHING DOCK ELEC
32.96 390300-20 SOFTBALL LIGHTS ELEC
627.68 390400-20 ENCLOSED EWS
828.30 400100-20 CITY HALL EWS
828.30 400100-20 CITY HALL EWS
828.30 400100-20 CITY HALL EWS
113.36 406000-20 PVE PAVILLION EWS
2,192.27 407000-00 ST LIGHTS ELEC
92,91 407500-20 RECYC CTR ELEC
1,246.91 267350-21 FIRE DEPT ELEC
19.43 348700-20 FIRE DEPT ELEC

8,131.10

120.78 ST DEPT WATER
232 CITY CLEANING SUPPLIES
233 UTILITY CLEANING SUPPLIES
2.33 PD CLEANING SUPPLIES

127.76

519.62 FD E1312 FOAM SYSTEM

62100-51400-10-220-000
62100-55420-40-220-000
62100-55200-40-220-000
62100-56200-40-220-000
62100-55200-40-220-000
62100-54200-30-000-000
62100-55300-40-220-000
62100-53100-25-220-000
62100-55440-40-220-000
62100-53100-25-220-000
62100-53100-25-220-000
62100-51400-10-220-000
62100-55420-40-220-000
62100-55420-40-220-000
62100-55200-40-220-000
62100-55200-40-220-000
62100-52100-15-220-000
62100-51400-10-220-000
62100-15600-00-000-630
62100-56200-40-220-000
62100-53420-25-220-000
62100-53100-25-220-000
62100-52200-20-220-000
62100-52200-20-220-000

62100-53100-25-000-481
62100-51400-10-300-476
62100-15600-00-000-630
62100-52100-15-300-476

62100-52200-20-242-000

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025

Page:

10

Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account -
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
Total 37824: 519.62
37825
37825 08/13/2025 R&KAUTO PARTS LLC CUST 1046 7 39.46 ST DEPT PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-53230-25-000-000
37825 08/13/2025 R&KAUTO PARTSLLC CUST 1046 7 1,143.07 ST DEPT PARTS FOR VEHICLE REPAIRS 62100-53240-25-000-000
37825 08/13/2025 R&KAUTO PARTS LLC CUST 420 7/ 263.18 FD GRINDER 62100-52200-20-303-000
37825 08/13/2025 R&KAUTO PARTSLLC CUST 4207/ 60.72 FD OIL 62100-52200-20-242-000
Total 37825: 1,506.43
37826
37826 08/13/2025 R. BAUMAN & ASSOCIATES, SC 2128 1,034.00 NEW EMPLOYEE EVALUATIONS 62100-51900-15-306-000
Total 37826: 1,034.00
37827
37827 08/13/2025 RED POWER DIESEL SERVICE 6076 406.10 FD E1311 PARTS 62100-52200-20-242-000
Total 37827: 406.10
37828
37828 08/13/2025 S&L FORD 235593 81.83 SOLENOID FOR F350 62100-53240-25-000-000
37828 08/13/2025 S&L FORD 235681 & 20 185.00 PD 2 KEY FOBS & PROGRAMMING 62100-52100-15-242-000
37828 08/13/2025 S&L FORD 235709 104.11 C14 COIL ASY AND SPARK PLUG 62100-53240-25-000-000
Total 37828: 370.94
37829
37829 08/13/2025 STAIDL OlL LLC 374803 2,601.37 818.3 GAL GAS 62100-16110-00-451-000'
37829 08/13/2025 STAIDLOILLLC 374803 1,185.65 347.8 GAL DIESEL 62100-16110-00-452-000
Total 37829: 3,787.02
37830
37830 08/13/2025 STREICHERS PD UNIFORM EXPENSE 62100-52100-15-193-000

Total 37830;

11773686 290.00

290.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check




CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025

Page:

"

Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number Issue Date Payee Number Amount
37831
37831 08/13/2025 THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRE 121684 40.00 PD ID CARDS 62100-52100-15-000-000
Total 37831: 40.00
37832
37832 08/13/2025 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 9452-1 2,196.00 80 5 GAL YELLOW STREET PAINT 62100-53311-25-000-458
37832 08/13/2026 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 9452-1 686.25 25 5 GAL WHITE STREET PAINT 62100-53311-25-000-458
Total 37832: 2,882.25
37833
37833 08/13/2025 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC INV141508 736.00 FD GENERATOR CHECKUP 62100-52200-20-240-000
Total 37833: 736.00
37834
37834 08/13/2025 UNIFORM SHOPPE 9346 879.60 PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
37834 08/13/2025 UNIFORM SHOPPE 9932 122.70 PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
37834 08/13/2025 UNIFORM SHOPPE 9938 213.33 PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
Total 37834: 1,215.63
37835
37835 08/13/2025 UNITED TRUE VALUE ACCT 288 8/ 36.97 FD DUCT TAPE, ETC 62100-52200-20-302-000
37835 08/13/2025 UNITED TRUE VALUE ACCT 288 8/ 64.94 FD PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-52200-20-242-000
37835 08/13/2025 UNITED TRUE VALUE ACCT 300 8/ 85.87 ST DEPT PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-53230-25-000-000
37835 08/13/2025 UNITED TRUE VALUE ACCT 300 8/ 10.99 ST DEPT PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-55200-25-240-000
37835 08/13/2025 UNITED TRUE VALUE ACCT 300 8/ 12.99 ST DEPT PARTS & SUPPLIES 62100-53311-25-000-120
37835 08/13/2025 UNITED TRUE VALUE ACCT 300 8/ 74.97 BOAT LAUNCH TICKET MAILBOXES 62401-55200-25-000-250
Total 37835: 286.73
37836
37836 08/13/20256 US AUTO FORCE INV0010229 664.00 PD TIRES 62100-52100-15-242-000

Total 37836:

664.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable "Page: 12
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number Issue Date Payee Number Amount
37837
37837 08/13/2025 VERRETT MATERIALS INC 168515 20.80 ST DEPT 1/2" ROD 62100-53311-25-000-120
Total 37837: 20.80
37838
37838 08/13/2025 WI COURT FINES & ASSESSMENT  JULY 2025 932.16 COURT FINES & FEES 62100-24200-00-000-000
Total 37838 932.16
37839
37839 08/13/2025 WISCONSIN ECONOMIC DEVELO  INV-008395 200.00 CONNECT COMMUNITIES FY26 PARTICIPATION FEE 62100-51100-10-320-000
Total 37839 200.00
37841
37841 08/21/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 2873360861 42.14 FD CELLPHONE 62100-52200-20-221-472
37841 08/21/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 2873360861 127.96 FD BROADBAND 62100-52200-20-304-000
Total 37841: 170.10
37842
37842 08/21/2025 CELLCOM 047764 193.15 ST DEPT CELLPHONE & TABLET 62100-53100-25-221-473
37842 08/21/2025 CELLCOM 047764 31.54 WELCOME SIGN BROADBAND 62100-51400-10-304-000
Total 37842; 224.69
37843
37843 08/21/2025 GRAINGER 9608807773 122.76 SPRAY GUN TIPS 62100-53311-25-000-458
Total 37843: 122.76
37844
37844 08/21/2025 JUNIORS CUSTOM CURBING LLC 2538 3,850.00 MEMORIAL FLD PLAYGROUND CURBING 62401-57630-40-000-000
Total 37844 3,850.00
37845 '
37845 08/21/2025 MENARDS HOWARD HWRD 5502 94.80 7 2X4'S & 4 4X8 SHEETS OSB 62100-55200-25-240-000

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable Page: 13
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
Total 37845: 94.80
37846
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 1,553.64 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-STREET 62401-57331-25-000-284
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 1,653.64 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-STORM 62401-57331-25-000-284
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 800.36 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-WTR 62100-15600-00-000-630
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 800.36 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-SWR 62100-15600-00-000-630
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 4,850.00 CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION LIFT STATION 2025 - SEWER 62100-15600-00-000-630
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 4,274.89 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION-STREET 62201-57331-25-000-284
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 4,274.89 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION-STORM 62201-57331-25-000-284
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 2,849.93 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION-WATER 62100-15600-00-000-630
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 2,849.93 ROADWAY/UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION-SEWER 62100-15600-00-000-630
37846 08/21/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 018850 3,439.58 CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION LIFT STATION - SEWER 62100-15600-00-000-630
Total 37846: 27,247.22
37847
37847 08/21/2025 MSIMETRO SALES INC INV2865450 17.00 XEROX COPIER MONTHLY AGREEMENT 62100-51400-10-303-478
37847 08/21/2025 MSIMETRO SALES INC INV2865450 17.00 XEROX COPIER MONTHLY AGREEMENT UTILITY 62100-15600-00-000-630
Total 37847: 34.00
37848
37848 08/21/2025 NEW MEDIA 92E348D8-0 64.04 CITY PUBLICATIONS 62100-51400-10-301-000
37848 08/21/2025 NEW MEDIA 92E34808-0 79.76 CITY PUBLICATIONS 62100-51400-10-301-000
37848 08/21/2025 NEW MEDIA 92E348D8-0 21.11 CITY PUBLICATIONS 62100-51400-10-301-000
'37848  08/21/2025 NEW MEDIA 92E348D8-0 20.23 CITY PUBLICATIONS 62100-51400-10-301-000
37848 08/21/2025 NEW MEDIA 92E348D8-0 30.33 CITY PUBLICATIONS 62100-51400-10-301-000
Total 37848: 215.47
37849
37849 08/21/2025 NORTHWOODS FIRE PROTECTIO 51627 442.50 STREET DEPT ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT 62100-53100-25-240-000
37849 08/21/2025 NORTHWOODS FIRE PROTECTIO 51628 769.25 UTILITY ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 62100-15600-00-000-630
37849 08/21/2025 NORTHWOODS FIRE PROTECTIO 51629 204.70 FIRE DEPT ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT 62100-52200-20-000-222
37849 08/21/2025 NORTHWOODS FIRE PROTECTIO 51630 2,658.05 WWTP ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT 62100-15600-00-000-630
37849 08/21/2025 NORTHWOODS FIRE PROTECTIO 51631 19.40 RECYC CTR ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT 62100-53630-25-000-463
37849 08/21/2025 NORTHWOODS FIRE PROTECTIO 61632 158.55 CITY HALL ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT

62100-51400-10-240-000

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable Page: 14
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number Issue Date Payee Number Amount ‘
37849 08/21/2025 NORTHWOODS FIRE PROTECTIO 51633 113.55 POLICE DEPT ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT 62100-52100-15-240-000
Total 37849: 4,366.00
37850
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.75 UTIL IT SERVICES 62100-15600-00-000-630
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.75 CITY IT SERVICES 62100-51400-10-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.75 PD IT SERVICES 62100-52100-15-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 468.76 FD IT SERVICES 62100-52200-20-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 142.00 UTIL MS365- 5 62100-15600-00-000-630
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 73.00 CITY MS365 - 3 62100-51400-10-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 230.00 PD MS365 - 8 62100-52100-15-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 115.00 FD MS365 - 5 62100-52200-20-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 138.00 COUNCIL MS365 - 6 62100-51100-10-000-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 23.00 MAYOR MS365 - 1 62100-51410-10-000-000
37850 08/21/20256 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 46.00 JUDGE MS365 - 2 62100-51200-10-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 46.00 STREET MS365 - 2 62100-53100-25-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 4.00 BLD INSP MS365 - 1 62100-52400-21-304-000
37850 08/21/2025 NSIGHT TELSERVICES 999-700-126 198.00 PD 2 MONITORS 62100-52100-15-304-000
Total 37850: 2,890.00
37851
37851 08/21/2026 OCONTO COUNTY REGISTER OF  ORDINANCE 30.00 FILING ORDINANCE 25-007 62100-51400-10-301-000
Total 37851: 30.00
37852
37852 08/21/2026 RCMF AUTOMATED SERVICES 1058 329.97 MECHANIC SHOP SIGNAL 62401-57140-00-000-000
Total 37852: 329.97
37853
37853 08/21/2025 STAIDL OIL LLC 375505 1,457.28 440.4 GAL GAS 62100-16110-00-451-000
37853 08/21/2025 STAIDLOILLLC 375506 1,497.32 466.6 GAL GAS 62100-16110-00-451-000
Total 37853: 2,954.60

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

Monthly Bills Payable
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025

Page: 15
Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM

Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
37854
37854 08/21/2025 STEFFENS ROOFING INC E SIDE BEA 6,950.00 STORM DAMAGE FIX TO E SIDE BEACH ROOF 62100-55200-40-240-000
Total 37854: 6,950.00
37855
37855 08/21/2025 STEINIG TAL K-9 POLICE ACADEM 1084 950.00 K-9 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE TRAINING & CERTIFICATION 62100-52100-15-000-228
Total 37856: 950.00
37856
37856 08/21/2025 THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRE 122573 40.00 2 PD ID CARDS 62100-52100-15-000-000
Total 37856: 40.00
37857
37857 08/21/2025 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 0188-0 411.76 15 5 GALLONS WHITE PAINT 62100-53311-25-000-458
Total 37857: 411.75
37858
37858 08/21/2025 UNIFORM SHOPPE 10135 189.95 PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
37858 08/21/2025 UNIFORM SHOPPE 10137 212.83 PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
37858 08/21/2025 UNIFORM SHOPPE 3013 17.90 PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
37858 08/21/2026 UNIFORM SHOPPE 7466 223.85 PD UNIFORM 62100-52100-15-193-000
Total 37868: 644.53
37859
37859 08/21/2025 VESTIS 6160373314 61.13 ST DEPT RUGS & TOWELS 62100-53230-25-000-000
Total 37859: 61.13
37860
37860 08/29/2026 RCMF AUTOMATED SERVICES 1053 7,672.41 CAMERAS RADIO TO RADIO POINT FOR MECHANIC SHOP 62401-57140-00-000-000
Total 37860: 7,672.41

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS Monthly Bills Payable Page: 16
Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025 Aug 29, 2025 03:18PM
Check Check Invoice Check Description Invoice GL Account
Number  Issue Date Payee Number Amount
Grand Totals: 509,207.30
Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail
Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment”

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

500 NORTH CHESTNUT POBOX 70 I™

OCONTO FALLS, WI 54154-0070
PHONE: 920-846-4505
FAX: 920-846-4516

TO: Council and Dept Heads

FROM: Peter Wills, City Administrator
Date: September 2025

RE: Administrator’s Report

September Update
Street Department is finalizing painting parking lots and parks in the City.

Assessment update: Board of Review is being held Thursday September 4" 5 to 7pm.
The Board of Review is hearing challenges to Property assessments and accepting 2025
Property assessment roll for the City.

TID#3-Annual Joint Review Board Meeting, Friday 5" 12:00pm. Reviewing 2024
Annual Report with the Board members and Citizen Representative.

Annexation of County | -The Annexation packet and Ordinance has been filed with
Wisconsin Department of Administration (WI DOA). The WI DOA will then send the
Annexation packet to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (W1 DOT), for their
review. Following approval, the WI DOT will notify the Oconto County Highway
Commissioner, Brandon Hytinen, who will schedule a Highway Safety Committee
meeting to review transferring ownership to the City and make a recommendation to the
full Oconto County Board.

County | Speed limit change: Chief Brad Olsen and Sheriff Todd Skarban have
contacted the Oconto County Highway Commissioner Brandon Hytinen regarding
options to change the speed on County | and the School zone speed before all the
above process items are complete. There is an Oconto county Highway Safety
Committee meeting next week, on the agenda is a speed study for the portion of County
| in front of the schools. The County is seeking to have the city share in a portion of the
study; the City’s portion is expected to be $2k. It is expected to be conducted the week of
Sept 8™, upon results of the study, the WI Dept of Transportation could approve a speed
change down to 35 mph in that area.

Columbia Street Project Update: The first layer of asphalt on Columbia Street was
being completed Thursday August 28%. Friday August 29t the second layer was
applied, and driveway approaches were paved as well. The street will be open to traffic
on Tuesday for school traffic and buses, although some of the barricades on side streets
may remain, while painting and finishing items are completed. The street may close
periodically during the day to complete pavement painting and finish details.



Thursday September 4" | will be meeting with Mediation with our City Attorney and the
Claimants attorney for the Gallas Road Driveway, from 8:30am to 3:00pm at Amundsen
Davis Law Firm office in Green Bay.

Territory Agreement discussion with the Utility Commission’s attorney on Tuesday, we
are seeking to complete an agreement to recommend to Utility Commission and City
Council to approve and then present.

Developer Meeting on Tuesday to review potential development and potential
infrastructure needed to create a development, will review expected development costs.

Planning Commission will be held on Tuesday September 9t" 5:30pm prior to the
City Council meeting. This is a public hearing for Amending the City’s 2008
Comprehensive Plan Map, to change the proposed project area from proposed Industrial
use to Residential. At Council there will be an Ordinance adoption of the Amendment to
the 2008 comprehensive Plan.

2026 Budget-Preliminary Department Budget discussions, and planned 2026 Capital
Purchases will be starting, while waiting for updated equalized values from the State to
determine the City’s levy.

Peter Wills
Administrator



- ';.r.:-ﬁ"' L h ?n. s 'I':\.
i B i T E ot
::-:.'- :

g '.- g ',’g P

A e

:"'-‘ﬁ'l". :I'

Oconto Falls, Wlsconsm

|

et e The Friendly Czty w

_,.q.uu—-r

April 9, 1919 - April 9, 2019












Four Key Initiatives

1. Business Attraction & Retention
2. Downtown Revitalization
3. Single Family and Multifamily Development

4. Infrastructure Improvement




s

e

B AL ‘ 4 na!._ s
) ¥ Rok” _7.40..1 FaNs, o

... *.Jfr'« Tagrs

‘ o R a3
A = MEE 3 %
B0 a2 . >

v - .".' . a

iﬂ” | 4 s | ¥ . 29

0o ot T L ot

it - ¥ o (i
25 3

ide
ead

sts '

Ea
Trailh




Promoted City of
Oconto Falls to over 350
commercial developers
Met with eight
commercial developers
regarding development
opportunities
Promotion of
* Single Family &
mixed use
development
e available
properties

DEVELOPMENT

CONNECTING COMMERCIAL DEVELOPERS IN THE NEW NORTH







» Assisted with (WEDC) Wisconsin Economic Development
Corporation
e $250,000 Grant to Redevelop Empty Building




The Business News article on City of Oconto Falls based Berken Solutions manufacturer owner Jeff
Berken since they purchased the former S&M Machine building in 2023 to expand their business.

THEBUSINESSNEWS.COM

Conveyor manufacturer bolsters business for Oconto Falls - The Business News
Berken Solutions is located at 109 E. Highland Drive in Oconto Falls — a 160,000-square-foot b...




The Business News did an article on City of Oconto Falls. Downtown.

THEBUSINESSNEWS.COM

Oconto Falls development is on the rise - The Business News
Oconto Falls is experiencing a surge in revitalization and development, with efforts spanning c...




-

e
e ik
=y

» QOconto County ARPA Recreation Grant $50,000 match to City
$200,000 Investment




Fa
- August 27, 2024 ’

mo‘m@j
i o City of Oconto Falls $1,000,000.01 /
One millon 007100 dolars

IEDEE‘HILEI:S’QEDDD “BEL53







Creating ADA entry for bathrooms
High School Class assisted Street Dept
Huge thanks to Oconto Falls High
School Students & Instructor




THANK YOU TO ALL OF OUR SPONSORS




Applied and approved for WI DNR Urban
Forestry Catastrophic Storm Grant




Afiter taking a Salt Wise class last fall,
City of Oconto Falls staff made the move |

o — —

' to invest in brine equipment.
J : Anti-icing allowed ys

=
fo cut salt yse about 30%
It was 3 boost for staff

- .. g O ol
— P
B’ Morale becayse we didn‘t
. gk "¢ed as many early call-
outs, and 3 council
member who yses a
wl:neelchair is ecstatic that
he’s not tracking rock salt
through City Hall”
Wally, Streets Supt.

i e
b S

18



* W &
CELEBRATING

\‘o/

CELEBRATION 09.06.25
L DETAILS TO COME!







) & T|MEL|NE Steps in Determining Your
FUESTEERE pROPERTY VALUE

APPEAL AFTER DEPARTMEMNT OF
BOARD OF REVIEW 70.85 REVEMUE HEARING

Recent market changes have led o mare propearty owners queshoning their assessmeants. Belone
filing undear Wisconsin Statule 70.85, we encounage you to lalk with your local assessor.

Many concearms can be resolved in a quick conversation at the open book with the assessor, =

saving you lime and axira steps.
AN APPIRATE
o ACCURATE

b/

> NEGURATE




2025 Oconto County Profile

Population and Demographics

2020 Census 2023 Final Numeric Percent

Estimate Change Change

Little Suamico, Town 5.536 5642 108 1.9%
Oconto, City 4£.600 4,565 B -1.0%
Chase. Town 3.178 3.255 77 24%
Oconto Falis, City 2,057 2,976 19 0.6%
Abrams, Town 1.660 2,000 40 2.0%
Stiles, Town 1.518 1.508 -10 -0.7%
Oconto. Town 1.340 1.356 18 1.2%
Pensaukee, Town 1.352 1.345 -7 -0.5%
Brazeau. Town 1.340 1.336 = -0.3%
Gillett, City 1.289 1.264 -25 -1.9%
Oconto, County 38,0685 39.131 168 0.4%
Wisconsin, State 5.803.718 5,851,400 57.682 1.0%

With 39,131 residents, Oconto County is the 38th most populous county in Wisconsin. It also ranks
as the 25th fastest-growing county in the state. Since the 2020 Census, the county’s population
has increased by 166 residents. Growth was largely concentrated in two towns: Little Suamico and
Chase. These are the two southernmost municipalities in the county, both of which are adjacent

to Brown County.

22



2025 Oconto County Profile

Aging Population
§ P B et o s
12,000 i P .
P e e e e _Sins R i .
M Fov 2010 2020 2030 2040

== Under 25 years =o= 25.54 years =o= 55 years and over

Figure 11: US Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program and
WI Department of Administration, Demographic Services Center.

The changing age structure of Oconto County’s population has several implications, including a
declining contribution of natural increase to overall population growth and a long-term workforce
quantity challenge. These shifts are shown more explicitly here.

The most visible manifestation of these changes is the growth in the number of residents who are at
least 55 years old. This age group increased from 9,117 in 2000 to 16,250 in 2023. In percentage
terms, its share of the total population rose from 25.5% in 2000 to 40.9% in 2023.

Meanwhile, the number of residents in the 25-54 age range declined from 15,185 in 2000 to 13,402
in 2023. This group accounted for 33.7% of the county’s total population in 2023, down from 42.4%
in 2000. The population under age 25 followed a similar pattern, decreasing from 11,502 in 2000
to 10,123 in 2023, with its share of the total population falling from 32.1% to 25.5%.

While the projected population changes continue the trends for the two younger age groups, a
projected decline in the 55 and over group represents a newer development. Between 2023 and
2040, the under 25 and 25-54 age groups are expected to decrease by 1,868 and 1,432 people,
respectively. The projected decline in the 55 and over group is more modest, at 515 people.

These age groups are significant because they correspond to different stages of typical labor force
participation. Participation rises sharply beginning at ages 16 to 24, although residents in this
group are less likely to work full-time due to enroliment in secondary or postsecondary education.
Those aged 25 to 54 are considered in their prime working years. Participation begins to decline
sharply at age 55, as individuals approach retirement or exit the labor force entirely.

®©@®»DWD 16

23



World Series of Ice Drags planned for Feb 20 & 21, 2026




Oconto Falls Police Department
P.O. Box 70

500 North Chestnut Avenue
Oconto Falls, WI 54154
920-846-4500

Fax 920-846-4516

Monthly Report
August 2025

Community Networking
In August Officer’s participated in the National Night out event at Memorial Field.

Officer Zimonick and Prinz have been making regular appearances at the Farmer’s
Market. I was talked into getting into the dunk tank one night for one of the Farmer’s
Markets in early August.

Officers also participated in a basic firearms training and LESB Firearms Qualification.

Activities/Enforcement

In the last month the Oconto Falls Police Department handled 430 calls for service.
OFPD officers conducted 61 business/building checks after hours and found 2 unsecured
door(s). OFPD also had 10 adult arrests, 3 juvenile arrest(s), and 45 citations.

OFPD had the following patrol/investigative miles:

2023-Main Marked  End of Month Mileage 62,439 Monthly Total: 3,751
2022-K9 Marked End of Month Mileage 47,395 Monthly Total: 2,487
2023-Charger SRO End of Month Mileage 4,339 Monthly Total: 796

2015-Un-Marked End of Month Mileage 74,730 Monthly Total: 305

Oconto Falls Police Department was assisted by the following agencies in the last
Month; Oconto County S.0., Oconto County Human Services, Oconto City Police Dept.,
Gillett Police Dept., Probation and Parole Oconto, and Oconto County D.A.’s office.
Respectfully Submitted,

oy

Chief Brad Olsen



1920) Ké0-4 3100
Ermcegeny 411

Agency: Oconto Falls Police Department

Number
F25-02420

F25-02459
F25-02614
F25-02664
F25-02691
F25-02693
F25-02349

F25-02365

F25-02388
F25-02408
F25-02468
F25-02501
F25-02644
F25-02730
F25-02630
F25-02669
F25-02675
F25-02437
F25-02400
F25-02439
F25-02444
F25-02447
F25-02454
F25-02460
F25-02470
F25-02475
F25-02484
F25-02489
F25-02509
F25-02519
F25-02522
F25-02539
F25-02545
F25-02590
F25-02592
F25-02613
F25-02617

plwisr.x4

Time and Date

21:23:59 08/08/25
13:08:07 08/12/25
11:23:42 08/23/25
01:04:34 08/27/25
11:11:37 08/28/25
13:32:52 08/28/25
20:36:02 08/02/25

13:40:06 08/04/25

01:34:59 08/06/25
06:52:57 08/08/25
01:33:00 08/13/25
21:00:20 08/15/25
13:31:34 08/25/25
14:30:30 08/30/25
04:44:51 08/24/25
08:45:54 08/27/25
14:58:20 08/27/25
09:04:44 08/10/25
12:07:31 08/07/25
12:23:01 08/10/25
19:39:48 08/10/25
23:42:50 08/10/25
20:10:08 08/11/25
14:51:37 08/12/25
10:16:12 08/13/25
21:29:22 08/13/25
12:54:15 08/14/25
15:34:22 08/14/25
13:35:33 08/16/25
12:37:07 08/17/25
16:14:40 08/17/25
10:01:54 08/19/25
17:22:00 08/19/25
02:17:21 08/22/25
05:09:36 08/22/25
11:12:36 08/23/25
14:22:00 08/23/25

Nature

911 Hangup
911 Hangup
911 Hangup
911 Hangup
911 Hangup
911 Hangup
911 Open Line

911 Open Line

911 Open Line
911 Open Line
911 Open Line
911 Open Line
911 Open Line
911 Open Line
Agency Assist
Agency Assist
Agency Assist
Alarm
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance

Oconto Falls Police
Department

Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Address

0 Bond Ct, Oconto, WI

250 S Main St; Apt A, Oconto Falls, WI
100 E Indianwood Dr, Oconto Falls, WI
113 N Main St, Oconto Falls, W1

309 N Main St; S&L Ford, Oconto Falls, WI
304 S Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI

409 E Highland Dr; Piggly Wiggly, Oconto
Falls, WI

409 E Highland Dr; Pig Parking Lot, Oconto
Falls, WI

104 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI

203 Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI

Quincy St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI
1631 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

343 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, W1
River Island Dr, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

242 S Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI

209 W Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, W1

683 Cardinal Dr, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, W1

855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI
855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI
855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI
855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI
855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

100 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

104 N Franklin St; #201, Oconto Falls, WI
855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI
855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI
855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

100 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, W1

106 King St, Oconto Falls, WI

;2820 Roosevelt Rd; Bellin Marinette, ,

100 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, W1

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

Location
cocC
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF

COF

COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
TOF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF
COF

COF
COF
COF
COF

Dsp
ACT
CLO
ACT
CLO
ACT
ACT
ACT

ACT

ACT
ACT
ACT
ACT
CBW
ACT
CLO
CLO
ACT
CLO
ACT
ACT
ACT
ACT
ACT
CLO
ACT
CLO
ACT
ACT
ACT
CLO
CLO
CLO
ACT
CLO
CLO
ACT
CLO

09/02/25




Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 2 of 11

Number
F25-02621

F25-02633
F25-02635
F25-02639
F25-02641
F25-02642
F25-02648
F25-02682

F25-02692
F25-02694
F25-02696

F25-02713
F25-02731
F25-02440
F25-02677
F25-02356
F25-02427
F25-02556
F25-02685
F25-02717
F25-02325
F25-02326
F25-02516
F25-02520
F25-02583
F25-02634
F25-02657
F25-02670

F25-02680
F25-02705

F25-02347
F25-02319
F25-02338
F25-02359
F25-02361
F25-02369
F25-02370
F25-02385
F25-02406
F25-02407
F25-02435
F25-02436
F25-02446
F25-02448

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

16:36:51 08/23/25
16:16:07 08/24/25
17:44:48 08/24/25
23:59:47 08/24/25
04:45:38 08/25/25
10:20:59 08/25/25
17:30:58 08/25/25
20:37:05 08/27/25

13:17:08 08/28/25

14:03:40 08/28/25

16:34:55 08/28/25

17:21:55 08/25/25
16:22:50 08/30/25
13:18:07 08/10/25
18:37:41 08/27/25
12:20:25 08/03/25
10:31:52 08/09/25
07:00:34 08/20/25
07:47:49 08/28/25
21:19:57 08/29/25
09:41:37 08/01/25
10:24:53 08/01/25
00:22:15 08/17/25
13:47:36 08/17/25
04:20:35 08/21/25
16:28:28 08/24/25
13:07:16 08/26/25
10:42:30 08/27/25

20:11:22 08/27/25
09:13:25 08/29/25

19:34:38 08/02/25
01:31:12 08/01/25
22:41:28 08/01/25
01:03:43 08/04/25
01:26:28 08/04/25
02:51:14 08/05/25
03:12:54 08/05/25
00:57:06 08/06/25
00:17:24 08/08/25
00:19:17 08/08/25
01:36:31 08/10/25
02:43:04 08/10/25
21:32:06 08/10/25
01:29:44 08/11/25

Nature

Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance

Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance

Ambulance
Ambulance
Animal Bite
Animal Found
Animal Lost
Animal Noise
Animal Noise
Animal Noise
Animal Noise
Animal Problem
Animal Problem
Animal Problem
Animal Problem
Animal Problem
Animal Problem
Animal Problem
Animal Problem

Animal Problem
Animal Problem

Atv Complaint

Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check

Address

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

124 N Milwaukee Av, Oconto Falls, W1
855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI
307 S Birch Av, Gillett, WI

135 Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, W1

100 E Highland Dr; Meadowbrook, Oconto
Falls, W1

126 N Main St; Antique Bar, Oconto Falls,
WI

751 E Highland Dr; Memory Care, Oconto
Falls, WI

747 E Highland Dr; Memory Care, Oconto
Falls, W1

158 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

420 Green Bay Av, Oconto Falls, W1

N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI

220 N Washington St, Oconto Falls, WI
119 Douglas St, Oconto Falls, W1

119 Douglas St, Oconto Falls, W1

119 Douglas St, Oconto Falls, WI

829 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

344 S Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI

121 Poplar Av, Oconto Falls, WI

N Maple Av; Pine St, Oconto Falls, WI
241 Ridge Rd, Oconto Falls, WI

420 Cedar Av, Oconto Falls, WI

244 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

229 E Indianwood Dr, Oconto Falls, W1
126 N Main St; Alley Behind, Oconto Falls,
WI

138 Jackson St, Oconto Falls, WI

E Highland Dr & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls,
WI

CTH B & Hy 22, Oconto Falls, WI

301 Jackson St, Oconto Falls, WI

325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI

325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI

508 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI

825 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

110 E Highland Drx, Oconto Falls, WI

224 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

502 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI

506 Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI

107 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI

415 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI

215 Bob Hammond St, Oconto Falls, WI
502 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI

Location Dsp

COF CLO
COF CLO
COF ACT
COF ACT
CGT ACT
COF ACT
cocC ACT
COF ACT
COF ACT
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF ACT
COF ACT
COF ACT
COF ACT
COF ACT
COF CLO
COF CBW
COF ACT
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF ACT
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF ACT
COF ACT
COF CLO
TOF ACT
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO
COF CLO

09/02/25



Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 3 of 11

Number
F25-02449

F25-02455
F25-02456
F25-02476
F25-02477
F25-02478
F25-02491
F25-02492
F25-02493
F25-02503
F25-02504
F25-02513
F25-02514
F25-02515
F25-02517
F25-02525

F25-02527
F25-02533
F25-02535
F25-02550
F25-02555
F25-02578
F25-02579
F25-02581
F25-02582
F25-02591

F25-02606
F25-02608
F25-02640
F25-02649
F25-02651
F25-02652
F25-02653
F25-02654
F25-02665
F25-02666
F25-02684
F25-02704
F25-02719
F25-02722
F25-02723
F25-02735
F25-02736
F25-02737
F25-02738
F25-02740
F25-02741
F25-02745

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

01:32:55 08/11/25
22:11:07 08/11/25
23:04:14 08/11/25
00:59:22 08/14/25
02:30:40 08/14/25
02:38:39 08/14/25
23:54:39 08/14/25
23:56:43 08/14/25
02:54:21 08/15/25
00:31:53 08/16/25
00:53:13 08/16/25
00:07:11 08/17/25
00:11:00 08/17/25
00:17:45 08/17/25
03:06:21 08/17/25
00:37:54 08/18/25

02:46:27 08/18/25
00:16:27 08/19/25
01:34:00 08/19/25
21:14:24 08/19/25
03:00:25 08/20/25
21:44:39 08/20/25
23:43:03 08/20/25
02:01:36 08/21/25
02:20:28 08/21/25
03:46:09 08/22/25

00:18:59 08/23/25
01:54:26 08/23/25
00:06:43 08/25/25
00:05:30 08/26/25
00:30:38 08/26/25
02:06:18 08/26/25
02:10:34 08/26/25
02:15:17 08/26/25
18:30:00 08/26/25
03:05:58 08/27/25
23:44:40 08/27/25
02:47:09 08/29/25
21:45:41 08/29/25
04:23:12 08/30/25
04:30:37 08/30/25
20:48:01 08/30/25
20:51:35 (8/30/25
20:53:39 08/30/25
20:56:20 08/30/25
22:39:42 08/30/25
05:06:45 08/31/25
22:09:06 08/31/25

Nature

Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check

Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check

Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check
Building Check

Address

Location Dsp

506 Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
502 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
506 Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
104 E Highland Dr; NAPA, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
126 N Main St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
233 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
164 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
158 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
535 N Munsert Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
330 Cth1,, CLO
502 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
506 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
215 Bob Hammond St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
535 Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
323 E Highland Dr; Oconto Falls Pharmacy, COF CLO
Oconto Falls, WI

418 Union Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
125 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
531 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
208 Central Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
253 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
418 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
607 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
300 Marks Dr; DNR Station, Oconto Falls, COF CLO
WI

221 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
323 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
750 N Main St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
301 Jackson St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
720 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
215 Bob Hammond St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
506 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
502 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
300 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
211 S Maple Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
511 N Munsert Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
418 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
301 Jackson St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
180 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
720 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
502 N Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
506 Locust Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
201 Bob Hammond St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
215 Bob Hammond St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
114 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT

09/02/25



Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 4 of 11

Number
F25-02638

F25-02362
F25-02372
F25-02376
F25-02383
F25-02389
F25-02392
F25-02413
F25-02431
F25-02452

F25-02483
F25-02518
F25-02624
F25-02663
F25-02676
F25-02690
F25-02729
F25-02473
F25-02495
F25-02530
F25-02563
F25-02744
F25-02417

F25-02368
F25-02668
F25-02458
F25-02481
F25-02482
F25-02580

F25-02382
F25-02403
F25-02416
F25-02465
F25-02467
F25-02523
F25-02623
F25-02728
F25-02510
F25-02360

F25-02574
F25-02584
F25-02734
F25-02739

F25-02703
F25-02411

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

19:37:20 08/24/25
10:28:15 08/04/25
08:29:27 08/05/25
13:03:02 08/05/25
20:27:54 08/05/25
08:56:17 08/06/25
14:40:28 08/06/25
11:57:30 08/08/25
14:59:49 08/09/25
13:01:25 08/11/25

12:39:53 08/14/25
11:53:25 08/17/25
21:33:36 08/23/25
18:30:23 08/26/25
16:50:16 08/27/25
11:12:59 08/28/25
14:21:27 08/30/25
13:07:46 08/13/25
09:01:15 08/15/25
15:57:59 08/18/25
13:42:05 08/20/25
16:42:06 08/31/25
16:40:47 08/08/25

19:39:41 08/04/25
06:46:01 08/27/25
11:49:30 08/12/25
07:34:17 08/14/25
11:59:38 08/14/25
00:28:52 08/21/25

18:01:42 08/05/25
20:07:56 08/07/25
15:44:26 08/08/25
20:01:08 08/12/25
20:18:43 08/12/25
19:54:41 08/17/25
19:39:48 08/23/25
11:57:19 08/30/25
11:54:25 08/16/25
01:07:59 08/04/25

19:18:36 08/20/25
12:44:32 08/21/25
20:09:43 08/30/25
21:08:03 08/30/25

23:56:45 08/28/25
10:59:31 08/08/25

Nature

Child Abuse
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist

Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Citizen Assist
Civil Matter
Civil Matter
Civil Matter
Civil Matter
Coroner Call
Custodial Int

Death Investiga
Death Investiga
Direct Traffic
Direct Traffic
Direct Traffic
Disorderly

Disturbance
Disturbance
Disturbance
Disturbance
Disturbance
Disturbance
Disturbance
Disturbance
Em1

Extra Patrol

Extra Patrol
Extra Patrol
Extra Patrol
Extra Patrol

Fire
Found Property

Address
855 S Main St; 203 Cherry, Oconto Falls, WI COF

500 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
125 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
500 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
500 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
210 N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF
500 N Chestnut Av; PD, Oconto Falls, WI  COF
251 N Main St; Library, Oconto Falls, WI =~ COF
400 N Flatley Av; West Side Beach, Oconto COF
Falls, WI

204 E Indianwood Dr; #8, Oconto Falls, WI COF
129 S Maple Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
170 W Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF
300 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
126 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
142 N Adams St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
432 Polczinski Cir, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
500 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
129 S Maple Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
129 S Maple Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
220 N Washington St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
126 S Main St; Apt 4; Phone Call, Oconto  COF
Falls, WI

209 N Farm Rd; Apt 23, Oconto Falls, WI  COF

104 N Franklin St; Apt 123, Oconto Falls, WICOF
330 Cth I, OFMS, ,

330 cth i; Middle School, ,

330 cth i; Middle School, ,

107 N Farm Rd; Apartment 222, Oconto
Falls, WI

104 N Franklin St; Apt 221, Oconto Falls, WICOF

COF

140 Elm Av; Apt 202, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
251 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI  COF

304 E Main St; Lena High School, Lena, WI VLE
319 Quincy St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
170 W Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
432 Polczinski Cir, Oconto Falls, WI COF
301 Harley St, Lena, W1 VLE
126 Jefferson St; Memorial Park, Oconto COF
Falls, WI

Mead Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Mead Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Mead Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
126 Jefferson St; Memorial Park, Oconto COF

Falls, WI
346 Columbia St; Apt 202, Oconto Falls, WI COF
7148 CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TST

Location

Dsp
CLO
CLO
CLO
ACT
CLO
CLO
CLO
CLO
ACT
CLO

CLO
CLO
CLO
CLO
ACT
ACT
ACT
CBW
CLO
CLO
CLO
ACT
CLO

PEN
ACT
CLO
CLO
ACT
CBC

CBW
CLO
CLO
UTL
CLO
CBW
CAA
CAA
ACT
CLO

ACT
ACT
CLO
CLO

CLO
ACT

09/02/25



Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 5of 11

Number
F25-02658

F25-02507

F25-02331
F25-02379
F25-02433
F25-02628

F25-02636
F25-02393
F25-02394
F25-02540
F25-02661
F25-02594
F25-02337
F25-02371
F25-02381

F25-02391
F25-02399
F25-02453

F25-02463
F25-02521

F25-02553
F25-02571
F25-02576
F25-02588

F25-02627
F25-02678
F25-02320

F25-02322

F25-02348
F25-02384
F25-02402

F25-02404

F25-02434
F25-02445
F25-02450
F25-02469
F25-02524
F25-02531
F25-02549

plwisr.x4

Time and Date
13:48:14 08/26/25

10:09:02 08/16/25

16:59:41 08/01/25
15:35:41 08/05/25
21:12:12 08/09/25
00:28:52 08/24/25

18:02:51 08/24/25
14:46:22 08/06/25
15:05:58 08/06/25
11:41:23 08/19/25
16:25:05 08/26/25
09:07:05 08/22/25
21:15:13 08/01/25
04:50:29 08/05/25
17:36:57 08/05/25

13:59:40 08/06/25
10:53:27 08/07/25
18:53:04 08/11/25

18:01:41 08/12/25
15:32:43 08/17/25

21:42:26 08/19/25
16:13:04 08/20/25
20:56:31 08/20/25
21:18:31 08/21/25

23:49:38 08/23/25
19:50:34 08/27/25
01:41:03 08/01/25

03:07:54 08/01/25

20:07:10 08/02/25
00:16:49 08/06/25
19:31:44 08/07/25

20:25:06 08/07/25

22:47:51 08/05/25
21:11:34 08/10/25
06:36:36 08/11/25
07:17:02 08/13/25
20:26:47 08/17/25
16:01:31 08/18/25
20:52:44 08/19/25

Nature

Found Property

Fraud

Gas Drive Off
Gas Drive Off
Harassment
Harassment

Harassment
Icac

Icac

Icac

Icac

Identity Theft
Information
Information
Information

Information
Information
Information

Information
Information

Information
Information
Information
Information

Information
Information
Juvenile Prob

Juvenile Prob

Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob

Juvenile Prob

Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob

Address
409 E Highland Dr; Piggly Wiggly, Oconto COF
Falls, WI ‘

409 E Highland Dr; Piggly Wiggly, Oconto COF
Falls, WI

221 N Chestmut Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
221 N Chestnut Av; Shell, Oconto Falls, WI COF
209 N Farm Rd; #24, Oconto Falls, W1 COF

209 N Farm Rd; meet @OFPD, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

398 S Washington St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
249 Birch Av; Lot 16, Oconto Falls, WI COF
410 S Milwaukee Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF

610 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
209 W Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF
104 N Franklin St; Apt 118, Oconto Falls, WICOF
Green Bay Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF

829 S Main St; Apt 312, Oconto Falls, WI  COF
627 N Main St; East Side Beach, Oconto COF
Falls, WI

100 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF
200 Bob Hammond St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
S Chestnut Av & Columbia St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

342 Columbia St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Green Bay Av & N Maple Av, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
410 N Main St; #6, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
253 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI COF

325 Van Buren St; Phone Call, Oconto Falls, COF
Wi

109 Birch Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
;oconto falls, Oconto Falls, W1

253 N Franklin St; St Anthony, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

N Chestnut Av & Quincy St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

S Chestnut Av & Paul St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Maple Av & Scott Dr, Oconto Falls, WI  COF
627 N Main St; East Side Beach, Oconto COF
Falls, WI

253 N Franklin St; St Anthony Church, COF
Oconto Falls, WI

Green Bay Av & Park Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
253 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
210 N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF
402 S Milwaukee Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
140 Elm Av; Apt 108, Oconto Falls, WI COF
140 Elm Av; 108, Oconto Falls, WI COF
253 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI COF

Location Dsp

ACT

CLO

ACT
ACT
CLO
CLO

CLO
CLO
CLO
CAA
CAA
CLO
ACT
CLO
CLO

CLO
ACT
ACT

CLO
ACT

ACT
ACT
CLO
CLO

CLO
ACT
CBW

CBW

CLO
CBW
CLO

UTL

CBW
CBW
CLO
ACT
CLO
CJA
CBW

09/02/25



Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 6 of 11

Number

F25-02589
F25-02625
F25-02650
F25-02688
F25-02700
F25-02720

F25-02748
F25-02500
F25-02505
F25-02747
F25-02353

F25-02662

F25-02667
F25-02390
F25-02352

F25-02572
F25-02494
F25-02727

F25-02328
F25-02485
F25-02559
F25-02560
F25-02561
F25-02564
F25-02565
F25-02686
F25-02687
F25-02689
F25-02702

F25-02321
F25-02511
F25-02547
F25-02724
F25-02401
F25-02462
F25-02568
F25-02707
F25-02377

F25-02432
F25-02332

F25-02350

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

22:01:04 08/21/25
22:17:43 08/23/25
00:17:47 08/26/25
10:01:45 08/28/25
20:46:33 08/28/25
00:41:44 08/30/25

22:52:40 08/31/25
20:22:07 08/15/25
01:49:50 08/16/25
22:41:08 08/31/25
23:58:03 08/02/25

16:43:40 08/26/25

05:51:12 08/27/25
11:55:16 08/06/25
23:13:01 08/02/25

16:50:22 08/20/25
02:59:33 08/15/25
11:18:55 08/30/25

13:49:23 08/01/25
13:22:24 08/14/25
11:05:42 08/20/25
11:09:21 08/20/25
11:30:54 08/20/25
13:47:03 08/20/25
13:48:18 08/20/25
08:58:21 08/28/25
09:17:50 08/28/25
10:15:47 08/28/25
22:13:47 08/28/25

03:02:16 08/01/25
20:14:09 08/16/25
18:46:27 08/19/25
04:48:04 08/30/25
14:23:24 08/07/25
16:34:35 08/12/25
14:15:39 08/20/25
12:39:09 08/29/25
14:18:49 08/05/25

20:54:49 08/09/25
17:13:23 08/01/25

20:48:06 08/02/25

Nature

Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob
Juvenile Prob

Juvenile Prob
K9 Deployment
K9 Deployment
Littering
Lockout

Lockout

Lockout
Lost Property
Noisedisturbanc

Noisedisturbanc

Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation
Ord Violation

Parking Problem
Parking Problem
Parking Problem
Parking Problem
Pd Accident
Pd Accident
Pd Accident
Pd Accident
Pi Accident

Pi Accident
Public Relation

Public Relation

Address Location Dsp
253 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
N Adams St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW
N Maple Av; Pine St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
Central Av & River St; Hill, Oconto Falls, WICOF ACT
253 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CBW
N Chestnut Av & Jackson St, Oconto Falls, COF CLO
WI
140 Elm Av; 108, Oconto Falls, W1 COF ACT
100 S Rosera St, Lena, WI VLE CBC
Madison St & Michigan Av, Oconto, W1 coC CLO
Herb Braun Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
203 Green Bay Av; Corner Pocket, Oconto  COF ACT
Falls, WI
415 E Highland Dr; United True Value COF CLO
Hardware, Oconto Falls, WI
107 N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
N Washington St & Caldwell Av, Oconto COF ACT
Falls, WI
119 Mead Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CBW
Open Door/Windo535 N Munsert Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
Open Door/Windo 145 N Franklin St; Post Office, Oconto Falls, COF CLO
WI
Memorial field, , ACT
307 Quincy St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW
257 S Washington St, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
119 Mead Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
202 Sherman St, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
157 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
167 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
138 Jackson St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CBW
150 S Main St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CBW
241 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW
627 N Main St; East Side Beach, Oconto COF CBW
Falls, WI
N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW
146 N Main St; Alley, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
N Chestnut Av & Paul St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW
N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
415 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, W] COF CLO
118 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CAA
CTH I & Oconto River Shores La, Lena, WI TST ACT
343 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
E Highland Dr & N Chestnut Av, Oconto COF CLO
Falls, W1
347 S Washington St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CBC
210 Farm Rd; Oconto Falls High School, COF ACT
Oconto Falls, WI
210 Farm Rd; Oconto Falls High School, COF ACT

Oconto Falls, WI

09/02/25




Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 7 of 11

Number
F25-02367
F25-02378

F25-02428
F25-02499
F25-02546

F25-02600
F25-02557
F25-02593
F25-02486
F25-02330
F25-02418
F25-02344
F25-02655
F25-02386
F25-02387
F25-02490
F25-02502
F25-02526
F25-02554

F25-02585
F25-02587
F25-02607
F25-02609
F25-02679
F25-02699
F25-02718
F25-02746
F25-02464
F25-02597
F25-02697
F25-02706
F25-02712
F25-02552

F25-02721

F25-02419
F25-02422
F25-02425
F25-02443
F25-02329
F25-02339
F25-02363
F25-02366

F25-02397
F25-02405

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

16:43:13 08/04/25
15:15:38 08/05/25

12:02:06 08/09/25
19:18:00 08/15/25
18:27:38 08/19/25

18:51:58 08/22/25
10:09:03 08/20/25
06:18:22 08/22/25
13:31:41 08/14/25
15:53:31 08/01/25
15:22:49 08/07/25
12:56:29 08/02/25
10:33:13 08/26/25
01:03:55 08/06/25
01:23:59 08/06/25
23:09:51 08/14/25
22:18:51 08/15/25
01:00:50 08/18/25
22:31:04 08/19/25

13:20:12 08/21/25
20:56:29 08/21/25
00:32:32 08/23/25
02:03:15 08/23/25
20:00:08 08/27/25
20:15:42 08/28/25
21:40:17 08/29/25
22:15:22 08/31/25
19:12:03 08/12/25
13:32:15 08/22/25
17:03:49 08/28/25
10:23:25 08/29/25
16:42:21 08/29/25
21:31:53 08/19/25

04:12:41 08/30/25

21:22:15 08/08/25
01:49:59 08/09/25
08:53:55 08/09/25
17:45:15 08/10/25
15:19:53 08/01/25
22:48:45 08/01/25
11:16:01 08/04/25
15:29:54 08/04/25

20:15:14 08/06/25
09:50:33 08/07/25

Nature
Public Relation
Public Relation

Public Relation
Public Relation
Public Relation

Public Relation
School Assist
Search Warrant
Secure Landing
Serve Papers
Serve Papers
Sexual Assault
Shoplifting
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious

Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Suspicious
Theft
Theft
Theft
Theft
Theft
Traffic Hazard

Traffic Hazard

Traffic Misc
Traffic Misc
Traffic Misc
Traffic Misc
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense

Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense

Address Location Dsp
330 cth i; New Middle School, , CLO
431 Union Av; National Night Out, Oconto COF ACT
Falls, W1

N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
627 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
126 Jefferson St; Memorial Park, Oconto COF ACT
Falls, WI

210 N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
210 N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
610 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
855 S Main St; St Clares, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
500 N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
209 N Farm Rd; Apt 25, Oconto Falls, WI  COF ACT
154 Bronson Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF FTI
415 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
104 N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
104 Caldwell Av, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
829 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
150 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
Oconto Falls Middle School, Oconto Falls, CBW
WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
209 N Farm Rd; Apt 24, Oconto Falls, WI = COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
409 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
418 N Main St; BP, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
325 Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
301 Jackson St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
607 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
208 Ridge Rd, Oconto Falls, W1 COF CLO
409 E Highland Dr; Pig, Oconto Falls, WI  COF CJA
855 S Main St; Room 117, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
126 S Main St; APT 4, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
209 N Farm Rd; apt 27, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
N Chestnut Av & Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, COF ACT
Wi

N Chestnut Av & Van Buren St, Oconto Falls, COF CLO
WI

Hy 22 & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TOF CLO
;w8582 E 16th Rd, , CBC
327 S Adams St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CLO
170 W Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF ACT
Hy 22 & CTH ], Oconto Falls, WI TOF ACT
N Oakland Av & King St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBC
S Main St & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TST CBC
409 E Highland Dr; Rear Parking Lot, COF ACT
Oconto Falls, WI

Quincy St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI ~ COF CBC
203 Smith Av, Oconto, WI cocC ACT

09/02/25




Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 8 of 11

Number

F25-02414
F25-02415
F25-02423
F25-02426
F25-02438
F25-02479
F25-02512

F25-02534
F25-02558
F25-02567

F25-02569

F25-02573
F25-02577

F25-02612
F25-02616

F25-02620
F25-02622
F25-02631
F25-02643
F25-02695
F25-02701
F25-02710
F25-02725
F25-02732
F25-02733
F25-02323

F25-02324
F25-02327
F25-02333

F25-02336

F25-02341
F25-02342

F25-02343
F25-02345
F25-02346

F25-02354
F25-02355
F25-02357
F25-02358

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

13:31:10 08/08/25
14:24:52 08/08/25
02:05:46 08/09/25
09:02:12 08/09/25
11:42:04 08/10/25
05:00:04 08/14/25
20:56:42 08/16/25

00:43:23 08/15/25
10:21:26 08/20/25
14:24:44 08/20/25

15:44:43 08/20/25

17:19:09 08/20/25
20:58:33 08/20/25

10:36:49 08/23/25
13:53:56 08/23/25

15:29:21 08/23/25
18:44:12 08/23/25
10:34:52 08/24/25
11:55:18 08/25/25
15:03:11 08/28/25
21:28:55 08/28/25
16:09:23 08/29/25
05:20:35 08/30/25
18:54:40 08/30/25
19:07:43 08/30/25
08:05:45 08/01/25

09:02:36 08/01/25
13:12:37 08/01/25
19:02:03 08/01/25

20:44:34 08/01/25

11:35:09 08/02/25
11:42:21 08/02/25

11:48:57 08/02/25
18:45:08 08/02/25
18:53:12 08/02/25

09:15:49 08/03/25
12:07:25 08/03/25
13:15:51 08/03/25
19:12:03 08/03/25

Nature

Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense

Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense

Traffic Offense

Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense

Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense

Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Offense
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Address
N Chestnut Av & Paul St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
S Main St & N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St & Central Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
CTH I & Hy 22, Oconto Falls, WI TOF
Quincy St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Chestnut Av & Paul St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Maple Av & Green Bay Av, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Hy 22 & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TOF
418 N Main St; BP, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St; East Side Beach, Oconto Falls, TOF
WI

E Highland Dr & Ralph Lemorande Dr, COF
Oconto Falls, WI

Cherry Av & N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI  COF
S Main St & S Washington St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Green Bay Av & Park Av, Oconto Falls, Wl COF
Green Bay Av & S Oakland Av, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Union Av & S Adams St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Cherry Av & N Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WICOF
N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI TOF
Hy 22 & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TOF
S Main St & Walnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI  COF
S Main St & Union Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Hy 22 & CTH B, Oconto Falls, WI TOF
7149 CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TST
N Maple Av & Scott Dr, Oconto Falls, WI ~ COF
King St & N Oakland Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Cherry Av & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
w1

S Main St & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TST
S Main St & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TST
N Main St & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

E Highland Dr & Ralph Lemorande Dr, COF
Oconto Falls, WI

Cherry Av & Jackson St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
E Highland Dr & Ralph Lemorande Dr, COF
Oconto Falls, WI

N Maple Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI  COF
N Main St & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Union Av & S Adams St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Maple Av & Douglas St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St & N Maple Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Location Dsp

CBC
CBC
ACT
CBC
CBC
CBC
CBC

CBC
CAA
CBC

CAA

CBC
CBC

CBC
ACT

CBC
CAA
CBC
CBC
CBC
CBC
CBC
CBC
CBC
CBC
ACT

ACT
ACT
CBW

CBW

CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW
CBW
CBW

09/02/25



Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 9 of 11

Number

F25-02364
F25-02373
F25-02374
F25-02395

F25-02396
F25-02410

F25-02412
F25-02421

F25-02424

F25-02429
F25-02430

F25-02441
F25-02442

F25-02451
F25-02457
F25-02461

F25-02471
F25-02472
F25-02474

F25-02480
F25-02488

F25-02496

F25-02497
F25-02498
F25-02508

F25-02528
F25-02529

F25-02532
F25-02536
F25-02537
F25-02538
F25-02541
F25-02542
F25-02543
F25-02544

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

12:16:36 08/04/25
08:56:48 08/05/25
09:35:16 08/05/25
16:43:44 08/06/25

18:59:17 08/06/25
10:34:04 08/08/25

11:34:53 08/08/25
21:39:30 08/08/25

08:32:20 08/09/25

13:01:54 08/09/25
13:47:22 08/09/25

14:56:24 08/10/25

16:13:03 08/10/25

11:30:50 08/11/25
08:49:08 08/12/25
16:15:02 08/12/25

10:36:47 08/13/25

11:10:40 08/13/25

16:12:33 08/13/25

07:29:55 08/14/25
14:56:02 08/14/25

11:12:25 08/15/25

14:38:52 08/15/25
18:21:59 08/15/25
10:47:40 08/16/25

10:20:49 08/18/25
10:30:25 08/18/25

19:12:07 08/18/25
08:01:59 08/19/25
08:30:49 08/19/25
09:21:05 08/19/25
13:40:59 08/19/25
14:10:54 08/19/25
14:19:32 08/19/25
15:22:41 08/19/25

Nature

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Address Location
N Maple Av & N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI TOF

S Main St & Union Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

N Maple Av; Pine, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
Green Bay Av & N Flatley Av, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Hy 22 & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI TOF
E Highland Dr & N Main St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

E Highland Dr & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

S Chestnut Av & Cedar Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
S Main St & S Washington St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Union Av & S Washington St, Oconto Falls, COF
Wl

S Chestnut Av & Columbia St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
CTH I & S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI TST
N Main St & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Union Av & S Washington St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

N Chestnut Av & E Highland Dr, Oconto COF
Falls, WI

S Chestnut Av & Wisconsin St, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Park Av & Grant St, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
Green Bay Av & N Flatley Av, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

E Highland Dr & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

Quincy St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI ~ COF
409 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI COF
S Farm Rd & E Indianwood Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, W1 COF
N Main St & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, COF
WI

N Main St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI  COF
S Main St & N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Hy 22 & CTH I, Oconto Falls, W1 TOF
N Maple Av & N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Green Bay Av & Elm Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
S Main St & N Farm Rd, Oconto Falls, WI COF
N Main St & Caldwell Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF
Quincy St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI  COF

Dsp
CBW
CBW
CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW

CBW

CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW

CBW

CBW
CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW

CBW
CBW
CBW
CBW
CBW
CBW
CBW
CBW

09/02/25



Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 10 of 11

Number
F25-02551

F25-02562
F25-02566
F25-02570
F25-02575

F25-02595
F25-02596

F25-02598
F25-02601
F25-02602

F25-02603
F25-02604

F25-02605
F25-02610

F25-02611
F25-02615
F25-02618
F25-02619
F25-02629
F25-02632
F25-02637
F25-02645
F25-02646
F25-02647

F25-02656
F25-02659
F25-02660
F25-02671
F25-02672
F25-02673
F25-02674
F25-02681
F25-02683
F25-02698
F25-02708

F25-02711
F25-02714

rplwisr.x4

Time and Date

21:24:54 08/19/25
13:03:00 08/20/25
13:55:25 08/20/25
16:02:49 08/20/25
20:03:36 08/20/25

10:28:35 08/22/25
10:57:36 08/22/25

14:30:12 08/22/25
19:03:12 08/22/25
21:52:38 08/22/25

22:25:22 08/22/25
22:40:58 08/22/25

22:44:53 08/22/25
08:45:56 08/23/25

09:02:59 08/23/25
13:18:04 08/23/25
14:26:49 08/23/25
15:04:33 08/23/25
02:46:39 08/24/25
14:49:40 08/24/25
19:33:56 08/24/25
14:01:33 08/25/25
14:55:13 08/25/25
15:07:01 08/25/25

11:10:48 08/26/25
13:54:42 08/26/25

14:13:56 08/26/25
11:06:52 08/27/25
12:20:08 08/27/25

14:02:51 08/27/25
14:22:37 08/27/25
20:29:45 08/27/25

21:48:36 08/27/25
19:28:05 08/28/25
14:33:25 08/29/25

16:43:30 08/29/25
19:27:25 08/29/25

Nature

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Address

Hy 22 & CTH 1, Oconto Falls, WI

Cherry Av & N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI
Quincy St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI
Hy 22 & CTH 1, Oconto Falls, WI

Mead Av & E Indianwood Dr, Oconto Falls,
WI

Green Bay Av & N Flatley Av, Oconto Falls,
WI

Jackson St & N Chestnut Av, Oconto Falls,
WI

Green Bay Av & Park Av, Oconto Falls, WI
N Chestnut Av & Paul St, Oconto Falls, WI
E Highland Dr & Ralph Lemorande Dr,
Oconto Falls, WI

S Main St & Union Av, Oconto Falls, WI

E Highland Dr & N Munsert Av, Oconto
Falls, WI

S Maple St; Pine, Oconto Falls, W1

Union Av & S Washington St, Oconto Falls,
WI

N Main St & Caldwell Av, Oconto Falls, WI

Location Dsp

S Maple Av & Sheridan St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW

Quincy St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, W1
CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI

HY 141 & CTH A, Lena, WI

Caldwell Av & N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI
N Chestnut Av & Paul St, Oconto Falls, WI
Union Av & S Adams St, Oconto Falls, WI
N Main St & Central Av, Oconto Falls, WI
S Milwaukee Av & S Main St, Oconto Falls,
Wi

Cherry Av & E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls,
WI

Caldwell Av & N Franklin St, Oconto Falls,
WI

S Main St & S Franklin St, Oconto Falls, W1

TOF ACT

COF CBW
COF ACT

TOF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF ACT

COF CBW
COF ACT

COF CBW
TOF ACT

COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
TST CBW
TLE ACT

COF CLO

COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW

COF CBW

Green Bay Av & Elm Av, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW
Caldwell Av & N Washington St, Oconto COF CBW
Falls, WI

CTH B & Hy 22, Oconto Falls, WI TOF ACT

N Maple Av & Scott Dr, Oconto Falls, WI  COF ACT

E Highland Dr & N Main St, Oconto Falls, COF CBW
WI

N Main St & Market St, Oconto Falls, WI =~ COF CBW
S Main St & Walnut Av, Oconto Falls, WI  COF CBW
E Highland Dr & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, COF CBW
WI

S Maple Av & Sheridan St, Oconto Falls, WI COF CBW
N Main St & Cherry Av, Oconto Falls, WI  COF CBW

09/02/25




Law Incident Summary Report, by Nature

Page 11 of 11

Number
F25-02715

F25-02716
F25-02726
F25-02742

F25-02743
F25-02380
F25-02334

F25-02335
F25-02340
F25-02466
F25-02506
F25-02548
F25-02709
F25-02351
F25-02375
F25-02398
F25-02409
F25-02487

F25-02586
F25-02599
F25-02626

Total Incidents for This Agency:

Time and Date
19:48:15 08/29/25

20:39:56 08/29/25
08:27:20 08/30/25
12:40:55 08/31/25

12:54:20 08/31/25
17:23:34 08/05/25
20:15:22 08/01/25

20:25:54 08/01/25
23:29:27 08/01/25
20:18:37 08/12/25
02:43:22 08/16/25
19:34:29 08/19/25
15:26:25 08/29/25
21:42:01 08/02/25
10:37:09 08/05/25
22:35:54 08/06/25
08:00:07 08/08/25
14:22:07 08/14/25

15:35:48 08/21/25
16:54:35 08/22/25
22:37:36 08/23/25

Nature
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop
Unwanted Party
Wanted Person

Wanted Person
Wanted Person
Wanted Person
Wanted Person
Wanted Person
Wanted Person
Welfare Check
Welfare Check
Welfare Check
Welfare Check
Welfare Check

Welfare Check
Welfare Check
Welfare Check
430

Address

S Main St & S Milwaukee Av, Oconto Falls,

Wi

5908 Duame Rd, Lena, WI

Hy 22 & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI

N Chestnut Av & Monroe St, Oconto Falls,
WI

N Maple Av & Scott Dr, Oconto Falls, WI
209 N Farm Rd; #25, Oconto Falls, WI
140 Elm Av; apartment 201, Oconto Falls,
WI

237 N Washington St, Oconto Falls, W1
418 N Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

140 Elm Av; apt 201, Oconto Falls, WI
319 Quincy St, Oconto Falls, W1

409 E Highland Dr, Oconto Falls, WI

327 S Adams St, Oconto Falls, WI

104 N Franklin St; apt 215, Oconto Falls, WI COF

604 N Main St; Apt 4, Oconto Falls, W1
104 N Franklin St; # 116, Oconto Falls, WI
Hy 22 & CTH I, Oconto Falls, WI

E Highland Dr & N Munsert Av, Oconto
Falls, WI

855 S Main St, Oconto Falls, WI

204 E Indianwood Dr, Oconto Falls, WI
212 S Franklin St, Oconto Falls, WI

Location Dsp
COF CBW
TST ACT
TOF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF CBW
COF UTL
COF UTL
COF CAA
COF UTL
COF CAA
COF CLO
COF ACT
ACT
COF ACT
COF ACT
TOF ACT
COF ACT
COF ACT
COF CLO
COF CLO

Total reported; 430

Report Includes:

All dates between *00:00:01 08/01/25" and "00:00:01 09/01/25", All agencies matching ‘OFPD", All officers, All
dispositions, All natures, All locations, All cities, All clearance codes, All observed offenses, All reported offenses, All
offense codes, All circumstance codes

plwisr.x4

09/02/25



x57%) Oconto Falls Police
== Department-WI0430000

Arrest and Citation Register

LineBooking # Name Race Birth Sex Arrest Lev Charge tat Disp Agency
1 40674 Martin, Michael K. =~ W 02/02/2007 1  08/09/25 292.2 2 JHR OFPD
2 40689 Dantinne, Kyle A W 05/03/1977 1  08/12/25 346.63(1)(a) 1 OFPD
3 40690 Dantinne, Kyle A W 05/03/1977 1 08/12/25 346.63(1)(a) 2 OFPD
4 40715 Frehse, Clayton R W 02/18/2004 1  08/16/25 Warrant Gillett | OFPD
5 40732 Olson, Cassandral. W  11/11/2005 2  08/20/25 365.1 2 OFPD
6 40733 Thomas, Calvin N B 09/03/1999 1 08/21/25 365.18(a) OFPD
7 40736 Luisier, Thomas A W 08/14/1960 1  08/22/25 948.12 1 OFPD
8 40742 Jose, Angela M W 09/19/1980 2  08/23/25 365.18(b) 2 OFPD
9 40741 Mikula, Anthony E W 10/25/1974 1  08/23/25 940.19(1) 1 OFPD
10 40774 Poolo, Albert J 01/19/1977 1 08/30/25 947.01(1) 1 OFPD
1 40675 ' oW T 08/09/25 292.2 2 JHR OFPD
2 40726 w 08/18/25 940.19(1) 0 JHS OFPD
3 40740 \"% 08/22/25 365.11(d) 2 OFPD

plwacr.x1 From 00:00:01 08/01/25 To 00:00:01 09/01/25




MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

County Name: Oconto

Municipal Name: City of Oconto Falls

County Code Number:42

Report for Month/Year

Municipality Code Number:266

Telephone: (9

August/2025 -

20) 846-4517

I. MUNICIPAL COURT OFFICIAL

Total Amount
Collected

Share retained

by Municipality

Share to be sent

to County

Share to be sent
to State

1. Forfeitures for Municipal Ordinance Violations (Except for Municipal

$1,315.00

$1,315.00

" Adustment (>ifrarpbbblicablé) '

Adustment (if applicable) $0.00 ‘
iTM[lrniéipal Court Cost;(-(':hapter 814, Subchapter II, s. 814.65, Stats.) $798.00 » 45105_(‘)0
S Adustment (if applicable) $0.00 | %000 b iemiiieway $0.00
3. Penalty Surcharges (s. 757.05, Stats.) o 32110 e oy $321.10
Adustment (if applicable) $0_00N _ : ' 5000
4. County Jail Surcharges (s. 302.46(1)(a), Stats) | $210.00 $210.00 |- '

$466.20

Ch. 348, Stats., s 66.12(3)(c))
" Adustment(ifapplicable)

5. Driver Improvement Surcharges (s. 346.655, Stats.)  $685.00
© Adustment(ifapplicablel  $000f > . .4 %00 $0.00
6. Crime Lab a>n_a'Drug Enforcement Sufc_harges {s. 165.755(4), Stats.) N $273.00 $273.00
S Adustment (ifapplicable)l  $0.00 | i |l ool $0.00
7. Domestic AbuseS_urcharges (5.973.055(2)(5):-_§t}-1};s.) 1 $0.00 $0.00
"""""""""""""""""" Adustment (if applicable)  $0.00 © $0.00
8. Truck Weight Restrictions (Municipal Ordinances in Conformity with $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

QIEn;tilo;nil;\térliock bgv}ce Surcharge (s. 343.30(5), :Stats)i

~ Adustment (if applicable)|

10 Gi’s Tr;cklngSl; rz:ﬁa;éé (for Vv'iioii;tith‘smo‘f-erinances conforming to

" Adustment (|f arp'blicabrlé) '

11. Safe Ride Program (s. 85.55, Stats.)

12, Totals

Adustment (if applicable)|

$3,677.10

$0.00 |

$2,008.00

' $428.80

~$0.00
$1,240.30




Il. CERTIFICATION OF MUNICIPAL COURT OFFICIAL

| hereby certify that this report reflects all actions requiring forfeitures, court costs, penalty assessments, and
surcharges collected during the month designated

Name:Richard J Cromell Signature: _ Y 4

lli. TREASURER'S CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the above amount due the state has been received. After so certifying, a copy of this report will
be returned to the signer of this report as a receipt, and the stated amount will be remitted to the Department of

Administration with .
,L__O Date: Q/S/ZS [

In the event the Department of Administration has questions about this report and payment, who should we contact?

Date: 9/3/2025

Treasurer: /[

Name:Carol Gonnering Telephone #:(920) 846-4517 Email: Carol.Gonnering@cityofocontofalls.wi.



CHIEF TIM MAGNIN ASST CHIEF JOEL LAVARDA
OCONTO FALLS FIRE DEPARTMENT

500 N. CHESTNUT AVE.
OCONTO FALLS, WI. 54154

PHONE 920- 846-4202 or 920-373-4607 email offd@offd.com
SERVING CITY OF OCONTO FALLS, TOWN OF OCONTO FALLS AND PARTS OF STILES & SPRUCE

MONTHLY REPORT
STARTING DATE 8/1/2025 TO FINISHING DATE 8/31/2025.

9/2/25

ESO Software System. Currently Fully Functional. I will be building custom reports to provide
additional information. Please let me know if you would like something added to the monthly reports.

1- Inspections:
e Fire Inspections Completed: 55

2- Fire Calls for August= 18 (see Fire Incident Addresses & Location report)

3- New Fire Station Warranty
e  Monitoring Boiler Noise
e 2-Vinal Tiles lifted
e  Asphalt Parking Lot Repairs are completed. Will be Seal Coated and Stripped

4- Training during the month of August:
e  Water Movement Drafting Operations
e Ladder Operations
e Roof Ventilation

S-The 1995 Engine 1312 is in service at this time but will need the following repairs to be compliant.
e  Pressure Relief Valve not functioning (Will cause sudden water pressure changes on the hose
line and discharge pressure. Firefighter Safety concern)
e  Pump to Tank Valve is Leaking

6- The Vehicle Replacement Committee had a meeting with the owner of Red Power to discuss
options for refurbishing both 1995 Engine 1311 and 2005 Engine 1312. (Part of the Council Agenda)

7- New Double Decked Boat Trailer is finished and in service. (Paid by the Friends of Oconto Falls
Fire Department)

8- The New Replacement Computer was ordered and hope to have it fully functional prior the
October Deadline.

9- Oconto Falls Fire Department 125 Year Celebration will be Saturday September 6'. 11AM till
3PM.

10- The new County eleven tower site system is up and running. I have Completed Radio
Programming for the Fire Department and have started working on the Police Department, Street
Department, Municipal Utilities and City Hall.



11- Working in partnership with the Oconto County EM, Sheriff, and local PD for an Active Shooter
Event Training later this Summer/Fall.

12- Started gathering information for the Fire Department Study
13- Have Started Working on the 2026 Budget along with a revised Ten Year Plan

On the Emergency Management Side

A) Grant Application for the Urban Forestry Catastrophic Strom Grant was approved, Work
in progress. Will have more information to follow.

B) Monthly Department Head Meetings will continue each month. Department Heads will be
working on the following items.

1-Portable and Mobile 2-way Radio Use (priority #1)

2-Discuss options for the westside City Building(s) along with planning during an event the
bridge is out of service (Priority #2)

3-NIMS National Incident Management Training Staff and Council

4-City Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Set Up and Operations

5-Unified Command During Multi-Agency Events or Incidents

6-Continue of Operations Planning for All City Departments

7-City Emergency Operations Plan

8- And Other

C) Damage Assessment DUO Mobile Application and Training
D) County Hazard Mitigation Plan- Steering Committee

RESPECTFULLY SUMITTED,
47’? ¢’

TIM MAGNIN, FIRE CHIEF



Fire Incident Addresses and Location Sep 2, 2025 7:31:57 AM  Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 8/1/25t08/31/25 | IsLocked true | IsActive true

Fire Incident Addresses and Location

Count of Total Incidents

Incident Number: 18

/4



Fire Incident Addresses and Location sepz 2025 7:31:57 am Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 8/1/25to 8/31/25 | IsLocked true | IsActive true

Count of Incidents by Incident Type Group Count of Incidents by District Count of Incidents by Station

500 - Service Call City of Oconto ... 12

Out of Service ... .3
R 1

300 - Rescue &...

600 - Good Int...

Town of Ocont... Oconto Falls Fi...

900 - Special In...

Town of Stiles * 1

400 - Hazardo...

100 - Fire Town of Spruce

2/4



incident Number

25-0000167-42010
25-0000168-42010
25-0000169-42010
25-0000170-42010
25-0000171-42010
25-0000172-42010
25-0000173-42010
25-0000174-42010
25-0000175-42010
25-0000176-42010
25-0000177-42010
25-0000178-42010
25-0000179-42010
25-0000180-42010
25-0000181-42010
25-0000182-42010
25-0000183-42010

Date

8/4/25 551
8/4/25 311
8/4/25 551
8/5/25 322
8/6/25 424
8/7/25 611
8/8/25 611
8/9/25 324
8/10/25 551
8/14/25 911
8/18/25 611
8/20/25 400
8/27/25 551
8/27/25 911
8/28/25 551
8/28/25 113
8/31/25 322

Type

Incident Type

Assist police or other governmental agency
Medical assist, assist EMS crew

Assist police or other governmental agency
Motor vehicle accident with injuries
Carbon monoxide incident

Dispatched & canceled en route
Dispatched & canceled en route

Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
Assist police or other governmental agency
Citizen complaint

Dispatched & canceled en route

Hazardous condition, other

Assist police or other governmental agency
Citizen complaint

Assist police or other governmental agency
Cooking fire, confined to container

Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Location Street Address

500 North Chestnut Avenue
7939 Goatville Road

209 North Farm Road

North Chestnut Avenue

703 South Main Street

119 East Main Street

5295 41 Highway

347 South Washington Street
unknown

204 East Indianwood Drive
100 East Highland Drive
4945 Machickenee Lane
104 North Franklin Street
330 South County | Highway
142 South Adams Street
346 Columbia Street

7021 County K Highway

Zip
54154

54139

54154

54154

54154

54124

54153

54154
53211
54154

54154

54139

54154
54154

54154

54154

54154



2025 Fire Index - Incident TypES Sep 2, 2025 7:35:34 AM  Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 1/1/25to0 8/31/25 | Is Locked true | IsActive true

Fire Index - Incident Type Breakdown

This measure comes from the ESO Fire Index. See national performance at: https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

Count of Total Incidents & Exposures : Aid Given/Received
Count of Incidents Aid Given
Additional Exposures 0 | Aid Received 8

1/3



2025 Fire Index - Incident Types Sep 2, 2025 7:35:34 AM  Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 1/1/25 to 8/31/25

EMS/Fire Incident Breakdown

Other
137

Is Locked true | IsActive true

Count of Incidents by Incident Type

100 - Fire

300 - Rescue &...
400 - Hazardo...
500 - Service Call
600 - Good Int...
700 - False Alarm
800 - Severe W...

900 - Special In...

2/3

Count of Fire Incidents by Type

|
|
|

110

120

130

140

150

160

170

—

0

w

[T
[

|

-

%

0

!

!

io

| 1‘ s
0 8 10

12

12

14



fou 7. Sipice

Director
Office of Emergency Management
Oconto County
301 Washington St. Oconto, Wisconsin 54153
Office: 920-834-6850 / Mobile: 920-672-7310
Jon.Spice@ocontocountywi.gov

08/26/2025
Subject: Invitation to Serve on the Hazard Mitigation Plan Steering Committee

Dear Community Leader,

Oconto County is beginning the process of updating its Hazard Mitigation Plan, and we would
like to formally invite you to serve on our Steering Committee. Your expertise and perspective
are invaluable, and we believe your participation is essential to the success of this important
initiative.

A Hazard Mitigation Plan is a comprehensive document that identifies the natural hazards most
likely to affect our community, assesses our vulnerability to them, and outlines specific actions
we can take to reduce future risks and losses. This plan is crucial for both preparing our
community for potential disasters and maintaining eligibility for federal hazard mitigation grants.

As a member of the Steering Committee, your role will be to provide guidance and feedback
throughout the planning process. This includes sharing local knowledge of historical events and
vulnerable areas, reviewing draft sections of the plan, and helping to champion the final
document. We anticipate the committee will meet approximately 4 to 6 times over the next 3 to 6
months to guide the plan’s development.

Your commitment to our community is deeply appreciated, and your involvement will help
ensure the updated plan is both effective and reflective of our community's needs.

Please confirm your interest in serving on the committee by 9/3/2025 by contacting Rachel
Wilcox at rachel.wilcox@ocontocountywi.gov or 920-834-7138.

Thank you for considering this request. We look forward to the possibility of working with you on
this vital effort.

Sincerely,

et _fe



Red Power Diesel Service, Inc.

RED POWER DIESEL W1588 Alp Ave.

Fremont, WI 54940
(920)867-5012

/955 [F)378

Estimate prepared for Oconto Falls Fire Department

Pump/ Plumbing
Rebuild pump

Change plumbing to stainless steel 3” and below
Rebuild all discharge valves
Rebuild relief valve

Fabricate new body to replace the old with full depth rear,
to enlargé left and right rear compartments along with
center back compartments

New compartment doors

New LED compartment lighting

Water tank

New water tank to accommodate new body design
New tank frame, supports, and brackets

Brakes and Springs

New front springs with pins and bushings
New rear springs with pins and bushings
New drums, shoes, and chambers

Lighting/ Electrical .

New led Whelen lights to meet new NFPA standards
Upgrade wiring
Upgrade to InPower system controller and switching

SCBA Storage

3 triples in fender panel areas
1 double in fender panel area

SCBA Seat

Install new SCBA seat and hardware in crew cab

Parts and Labor- $59,750

Parts and Labor- $121,300

Parts and Labor- $25,300

Parts and Labor- $17,250

Parts and Labor- $37,200

Parts and Labor- $18,500

Parts and Labor- $3,000




Red Power Diesel Service, Inc.

RED POWER DIESEL W1588 Alp Ave.

e Fremont, WI 54940
(920)867-5012

Front Discharge Parts and Labor- $19,850
- Install new discharge in front bumper '

- Install discharge swivel in compartment
- Compartment will hold 125’ hose
- Fabricate diamond plate hose cover for compartment

Q2B siren Parts and Labor- $6,750
- Install recessed Q2B siren in front bumper

Foam System - Parts and Labor- $25,000
- Install 2001 Class A foam system

- Install and plumb to 4 discharges

Push-up Lights Parts and Labor- $8,300
- New pioneer 2 push-up lights with spot and food optics

Front Inlet Plumbing Parts and Labor- $10,500
- Rebuild front inlet plumbing as needed

Exhaust A ‘ Parts and Labor- $9,550
- Replace exhaust system from back of turbo to tailpipe

Estimated Total........covvernemnmnncesesessesnessnenneess $362,250.00

Please Note:

This estimate is based on initial specifications only, due to market volatility, pricing can only be held for
15 days from date of quote. We cannot guarantee any lead times on parts. Due to nationwide tariffs, we
cannot guarantee prices or future surcharges from vendors.



Re0S” EF13//

Red Power Diesel Service, Inc.

RED POWER DIESEL W1588 Alp Ave.

TR Fremont, W1 54940
(920)867-5012

Estimate prepared for Oconto Falls Fire Department

Electrical / Lighting , Parts and Labor- $39,750
- New led Whelen lights to meet new NFPA standards

- Upgrade wiring
- Upgrade to InPower system controller and switching

Pressure Governor Parts and Labor- $19,600
- Upgrade to FRC InControl 300 pressure governor

Valves - Parts and Labor- $12,000
- Rebuild valves

Front Inlet Plumbing Parts and Labor- $12,000
- Rebuild front inlet plumbing as needed

Paint Repair Parts and Labor- $20,000?
- Paint repair as needed depending on what we find

Rear Tailboard Support Parts and Labor- $18,500
- Replace tailboard substructure that is corroded

Fuel Tank Parts and Labor- $4,750
- Install new fuel tank, straps, and associated hardware

- Undercoat new fuel tank before install to prevent
corrosion

Water Tank Frame Parts and Labor- $12,300
- Remove and reinstall water tank

- New tank frame

Frame work Parts and Labor- $15,550
- Sandblast while tank, body structure, and rear suspension

are removed
- Epoxy and undercoat before reinstalling



Red Power Diesel Service, Inc.
RED POWER DIESEL | W1588 Alp Ave.
_— =) Fremont, W1 54940

(920)867-5012

Air tanks Parts and Labor- $7,820
- Replace all air tanks and valves '

Estimated Total.....cccccoveeeeirnrnnnsennnisenesseenenannes $162,270.00

Please Note:

This estimate is based on initial specifications only, due to market volatility, pricing can only be held for
15 days from date of quote. We cannot guarantee any lead times on parts. Due to nationwide tariffs, we
cannot guarantee prices or future surcharges from vendors.



CITY OF

CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
STREET DEPT. REPORT
August 2025

* Parks
Cut grass at all parks, beaches and city owned properties
Removed extra tables that were staged at Memorial Field for the Farmers Market
Concrete curbing was installed around the new playground equipment

*Streets
Continued the Monday chipping route
Continued street sweeping to clean all roads at the curblines
Continued rough mowing around the city property and landfill
Assessed current need for catch basin replacement, looking to get 6-8 done this fall yet
Painted cross walks, curb lines and parking lots throughout town

*Building Maintenance
Completed monthly fire extinguisher inspections of the street department
buildings and vehicles.
Damaged roof was repaired at the East Side Beach, just in time for the last summer
concert
Wiring was repaired at West Side Beach Pavilion

*Street Dept Equipment
Replaced the starter motor on the woodchipper
Performed services on the K9 squad car and main squad

*Personnel

Completed Winter Road Maintenance Training (Wally, Brad, Bryce, David)
MEUW training will start back up in September

Street Superintendent Wally Remic



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS STREET DEPARTMENT
EMPLOYEE BI-WEEKLY TIMESHEET

PAY PERIOD FROM 2 VS 10_lug X 9025
o R Qs L t
ACCOUNT# | DESCRIPTION & | I %— . : S RS KR
I o v e Q ' - f REG | OT |comp|ToTaL
51400-25-120-000|  CITYHALL  [puf [} 1< |&
53840-25-120-000 | WEED CUTTIN | 5 [ 5
54100-25-120-465 | INSECT CONT
53620-25-120-000 | GARBAGE COL 2 2 Fe
53630-25-120461|  MUN DUMP 2 of 2
53630-25-120-483 | RECYC. TRUCK
53630-25-120-463 |[RECYC. CENTER vl 53PAS | 29 129
53630-25-120-462 | SOLID WASTE g 9 g
5310025-120450|  TRANNG | |G [ 9 574 Sy. ¢ B4 ¢
53311-25-120-124 | STREETALLEY [y& 724 122 163
53311-25-120-456 |  LEAF COLL
53311-25-120-459 | STREET CLEAN
53311-25-120-460 | SNOW & ICE
53311-25-120-457 | TREE & BRUSH 5113 .% [ 49 5 | Y5.¢
53240-25-120-000 | MACHINE REP 1|l ot 2L.¢ .5 | .27
53311-25-120-458 | STREET SIGNS ) 2 2
53311-25-120-120 | CURB/GUTTER
53430-25-120-000 |  SIDEWALKS
53440-25-120-000| STORMSEW | 3 | L Lt
53230-25-120-000 SHOP 8132 i L (
53100-25-120477| CLERICAL 2[5 | 2 29 2.9
51430-25-120-468|  LIBRARY | ; |
55200-25-120-000 |  TUBE HILL
5520025120000 PARKIPLAYGR | & |17 |14 A 38 2%
5542025120000 BEACHES | (, [g [ 7 21 21
55440-25-120-000  SKATE RINKS
55440-25-120-000 | ATHLETIC FLD 3|5 5 12 )2,
55300-25-120-000 | HOLIDAY DEC -
54200-25-120-000 |  SENIOR CTR ) | /
56745-25-120-482 | MEMORIAL DY
56745-25-120-482  FUN FEST
56745-25-120-482 |  AVE LIGHTS
56745-25-120-482 | SNOW RACES
55200-25-120-000 | PICNIC TABLES 131\ 2 33 332
ﬂaunc.::c Meer 2 5 A
COMP TIME USED 3] R 24 249
51900-25-125-000 | SICK LEAVE 2 2. 2.5
51900-25-123-000| VACATION 49| g 0 =0 -0
51900-25-124-000 HOLIDAY ! '
51900-25-126-000 | WORK COMP |
51900-25-129-000 | FUNERAL LVE
51900-25-124-000 | PER HOLIDAY
TOTAL 05 9 lod  isac s o T3 3 | 77¢
53100-25-120-130|  STANDBY




% ey -
o M "))
A

_%ﬁm" .

T ——

e e T - t

J’JT};."T"{':J"‘: "'-\.-r:'_..:r'_h-.:ﬁ_y - '-"_\.""_-'__"_-'_--":_--l_ll -l' .-l'_ T A
o St e el (E SN SN L RN R [ R
e e . — — St

o il e g o R e

i

Ol S L b iy

= e

et i e e g ¥ T c . T Al g : - e Tah” e ¥ I d : i 4 o - : o - Tl T W y L ; ] e ; - - oy
e . i ] J - G ] o o . . “ il o Ty = iy £ ey Sl ol e L - ] d o r : e iy LT . - 7 - . - i TRl ! e, & i i L S ik - = 3 v S T W "y gl
= e o N : " o L ik A = e 2 e S ___:g.-... P i ) ; s - e ol 3 = .ll.:.-. .,_ -, P T r ry - ] - v - : : - . : E i ir = _ o e T i » - . F - L . e g y ! f . s = ‘\- - -l-\.l"_l‘
G o e I T e Lt TR e RS g O ey e e e N a e e e o R T R S T B T SR X : : B o B e L SR e el ] S e P 2 et ey T £ g NG
=1 ¥ - "i.ﬁ“%_.’_";r#, er_; i .-"_-._ . ¥ <F 7 Lo ] e : Pt ¥ G T ok £ :__.” e - 1Y 2 .,-' E g e — o o L, A r- - ¥ s o = st 1 ¥ . -.._; t‘._.__F! e - L - e e o ; - T T - el e i r . g ' (Y ¥ . . ; o i
= Ry g g ; i it L e L - - ; - s g e ks e TR f o P 5 e A e = ek, - L e ol e =, Sl o e ’ i ey T R T
R T T R T 5L o g B T R 2 T e Rl NI e sl A g e I ey an N Sl e i S T e L R T S fom S A s D, W TS A TR
-

w’;!' Tt '.'-1'-"""'-.-‘ o i " - " . i . L r - i, v - g iy - : " . i Wy Ch | s r = : . '
; x . - R o e = . : = gk . =1 . " = -5 . ] ket ; . : : ¥, : . = . * = o L oy e .
e .‘.ﬁh#: .-'l-:uf_"!'.-'_' et ! - ; P oda ] . - ; o . : ! Pl - -, . A i e r ey 7 .. —ry -'HH.{. - L £ - - L

.
iy 18
o g

o -
_-. _.___.’! e o

T, - r _ﬁ II
=Y

-
: L - o g i, WP e ; e - 3 - = R T : Y - - . F ’ - A ; i . ¢ " . = - . ; . . — L e - .
¥ i ’ . - L i L » 5 1 | T Iy - - F - 3 A L i, B 3 i 5 , - 3 . Fr i T J — Rl k2 A = ) i I - ’ " A = X T o _ . R
. - o am e N TRt T = e L e i r. : - - e . = k5 - . SN Gk . - - 3 WP g = i r - - 3 - - ks

s
i, _.-..: e
L, -..-

&

L e
e _r_-__h_ ---.._:"#"L.?.

g -9

.

L ]
- i e S
- sy = " e e—
- -3, - 8
L i =K. 1=
'.!: — o i -




es\ 1

h .‘ﬁ.lt,q

! 'l.'."-

"1\_
S

u
=

- _.._,-FI -




. ey M e A 4 il
g PO S M el
Pty ot Tl i AT g e T AR ey
s —%ﬁ-‘:ﬁé‘tﬁ ';:1? f._;ﬁ_;,:-'._-_ll .'J.'H'-'.F.f' T

3 i e

i et
: ; P
- et LY o L S e S - . . s 2 :,'}'“._'..-ﬂ-'. .
AL e e by Ty ] AF T ek - g ; e g e L S
e SR D R Shes % x L R e AR
- - _i-l - 3 : - k = e - —e - 2 g -\,..-_:l'.':.,'__;
= o - o --F R = ;‘:" '-\"'h'ﬁ_'_ .
- L ) S gt
R qh- =t o
T Y o =1
L .:‘.'__'—-'-13..*“"':.:-

o il b, s lI.'—'-.
R .
u-'.-"r-‘un L5

‘{ﬁﬁb!‘:'n‘"’"

e
=




S

a

I '..'-.-' H 2 ..-g-ﬁ:':"f-g =

Ty

2l

s B

§ )
Tt A LI A
= e - e
B T g st W -
- Lk Ty i".'"

et 8 o




THE AMERICAN
PUBLIC WORKS
ASSOCIATION

IS PLEASED TO PRESENT THIS CERTIFICATE TO

Brad Magnin

FOR THE COMPLETION OF

THE WINTER MAINTENANCE OPERATOR PROGRAM
Hosted by APWA Wisconsin Chapter Standalone Event on August 13, 2025

The recipient of this certificate is awarded .4 CEUS/4PDH credits for completion of the workshop.

Bty B

Becky Stein Deanne Cross
Chief Learning Officer Associate Director o f Education




THE AMERICAN
PUBLIC WORKS
ASSOCIATION

IS PLEASED TO PRESENT THIS CERTIFICATE TO

Wally Remic

FOR THE COMPLETION OF

THE WINTER MAINTENANCE OPERATOR PROGRAM
Hosted by APWA Wisconsin Chapter Standalone Event on August 13, 2025

The recipient of this certificate is awarded .4 CEUS/4PDH credits for completion of the workshop.

Becky Stein Deanne Cross
Chief Learning Officer Associate Director o f Education




THE AMERICAN
PUBLIC WORKS
ASSOCIATION

IS PLEASED TO PRESENT THIS CERTIFICATE TO

Bryce Roberts

FOR THE COMPLETION OF

THE WINTER MAINTENANCE OPERATOR PROGRAM
Hosted by APWA Wisconsin Chapter Standalone Event on August 13, 2025

The recipient of this certificate is awarded .4 CEUS/4PDH credits for completion of the workshop.

Bty B

Becky Stein
Chief Learning Officer




THE AMERICAN
PUBLIC WORKS
ASSOCIATION

IS PLEASED TO PRESENT THIS CERTIFICATE TO

David Kaczmarek

FOR THE COMPLETION OF

THE WINTER MAINTENANCE OPERATOR PROGRAM
Hosted by APWA Wisconsin Chapter Standalone Event on August 13, 2025

The recipient of this certificate is awarded .4 CEUS/4PDH credits for completion of the workshop.

Bty B

Becky Stein
Chief Learning Officer




Z\
ﬁ CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

REPORT Aug 2025

The Building Inspection Department issued 10 permits for the month of August 2025

Siding 1 12,000
Fence 2 1,150
Electrical 1 3,850
Chicken Coop 2 1,100
Renewal 1 200,000
Deck 1 2,500
A/CUnit 1 5,200
Sign 1 1,870
Total: 227,670

Working on Main Street buildings and the Police Chief and Administrator regarding citations

being issued. Also, certain properties needing clean up....
Inspections on permits issued.

State filing of permits issued.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
&)

e Meissner, Building Inspector, 715-245-1708




25-31 |Wos, B. 130 Birch remodel 40,000|Porcupine Bldrs 300
25-32 |Walters, E. 425 Polczinski deck 5000|owner 96
25-33 |Jones, D. 118 Wisconsin roof 10,000|Weathertite 60
25-34 |LeFebre, G. |444 S. Main fence 500|owner 60
25-35 {Thornton 901 Robin fence 1000|owner 60
n.p. |Francois, R. [218 Wisconsin dumpster - - 15
June {25-36 [Manning, D.  [469 S. Milwaukee |shed 15,000|owner 60
25-37 |Benser 205 S. Maple gutters/d spt 2,900]|Leaf Filter 60
25-38 |Jaeckel, M. |349 Monroe electrical 1500|Dyno Electric 60
25-39 |Murdock 126 Green Bay fence 1000|owner 60
July 125-40 |Behnke, C. 127 Cherry Ave  |garage 40000jowner 108
25-41 |Cahak, T. 218 Union sm. Fence 200{owner 30
25-42 {Genett, S. 323 E. Highland  |remodel 2500|owner 105
25-43 |Riverview Ch [628 N. Main sidewalk 30,000{New Concrete 50
Aug |25-44 [Revello 105 Douglas siding 12000|American Bldr 60
24-45 |Cisneros 244 N. WashingtonC. coop 500{Owner 45
25-46 |Jones, S. 219 King electrical 3850[{GS Elec 60
25-47 |Julian, T. 228 N. Franklin C. coop 600|owner 45
25-48 [Julian, T. 228 N. Franklin fence 5000|owner 60
25-49 [Miller, L. 538 S. Main renew 23-31 | 200,000jowner 450
25-50 |Felix, N. 572 Countryside |fence 650|owner 60
25-51 |Olson, D. 554 Eagle deck 2500|owner 60
25-52 |Osuchowski  [356 S. Main A/C unit 5200|Bay Area Serv. 60
25-53 [In the Rough |323 E. Highland _|signs 1870|Creative Sign 95




City of Oconto Falls 2025

Building Permits Issued

DATE # OWNER ADDRESS JOBTYPE COST CONTRACTOR FEE

Jan [25-01 |Wirtz, J. 239 Cherry remodel 35000|New Concrete 270
25-02 |Miller, S. 245 Columbia generator 14300|Adams Electric 60
25-03 |Julian, T. 228 N. Franklin generator 15800|Adams Electric 60
25-04 |Meyer, N. 229 N. Main renew 23-31 80000|EIS/Owner 141
25-05 |Davis, KIM 145 N. Main Remodel 75000|Owner 450
25-06 |Bursa, J. 348 Wisconsin A.C. New 12700|Sinkler 60

125-07 |Colson, T. 209 Columbia Plumbing 11700|Leaf Home Imp. 60

Feb |25-08 |Ferfecki 206 Park Basement 13800|ABT Foundations 60
25-09 |Borisch, D. 150 S. Flatley Electrical 3000|VC Electric 60
25-10 [Litner 143 Bronson Electrical 1300|Plug Light Bulb 60
25-11 |Lyons 203 Cherry roof 5000{owner 60
25-12 |Comm. Gard |Meadow Road covered patio 2500(D. Hille 410
25-13 |[Food Pantry |520 N. Locust shed 7000{Owner 310

April [25-14 [Laszczkowski |326 Poplar Electrical 4500|GS Elec 60
25-15 [LaBrosse, Wm|211 N. Main elec/plumb 3100JAG/Debuce 120
25-16 |O. F. High Sch(N. Farm re-roof 500,000|Nexus Sol 100} -
25-17 |LaFave, M. 123 Wisconsin fence 6900|Complete Carp 60
25-18 {Allard 276 N. Franklin roof 12000|Oconto Bldr 60
25-19 |Dunsworth 607 N. Main fence 6000|Owner 60

May |25-20 |Ocasio, L 167 Bronson fence 2100|Level Up 60
25-21 |Melland, C. 234 S. Main roof 6900|Oconto Bldr 60
25-22 |Jaeckel, M. {349 Monroe plumbing 3000[JLS 60
25-23 |lverson, B. 424 Union Ave shed 7950|owner 96
25-24 |Hobyan, D. 303 S. Milwaukee |chick coop/L 500{owner 55
25-25 |Mutcher, A. 166 Bronson shed 3600|Lakeshore 45
25-26 |Konitzer 359 S. Oakland |A.C. New 7000{Healthy Home 60
25-27 |Jeske, G. 286 S. Oakland  |chick coop/L 500{owner 55
25-28 |Warner, J. 131 Jackson fence 15,000{Custom Fence 60
25-29 |Wellnitz 358 Green Bay AC/Furn 9500{Hockers 120
25-30 [Lepak, T. 567 Eagle siding 2000|Decked Out 60




Oconto Falls Community Library
251 North Main Street
Oconto Falls, WI 54154

| OCONTO FALLS »

920-846-2673

Programming
Current regular programs:

e Playgroup (Mon., 10:30 AM), Storytime (Tues., 10:30 AM)

e Craft and book visits to Meadowlands (Laurie: 3" Tuesday of the month)

e Two sewing classes per month by L. Harrison, Nov./Dec. classes TBA Oct. 15t
e Encompass Childcare Storytime one Monday and Tuesday afternoon per month
e Adult Crafternoons monthly — Mon., Sept. 1:00 PM - Butterfly Window Cling

Programs in development:

e Sat. Oct. 4" — Fire-starting (Survival Skills) with “Woodsy Dude” Joshua Stuck,
10:00 AM to noon (Ages 14 & up, cleared with Chief Magnin)

e Monday, Oct. 13" — collaboration with NEW Credit Union for International Credit
Union week: “An afternoon with NEW Credit Union” - details TBA

e Fall Craft Supply Exchange: details TBA

e November 12" — Presentation for Head Start parents at Encompass Child Care
(1,000 Books Before Kindergarten)

Summer Reading, 6/9 - 8/15

e 417 Summer Reading Bags distributed, 565 Reading Bingos, and 93 kids got
their showcase prizes (WOW!)
e Adult Summer Reading: 55 books finished, entered to win a Kwik Trip gift card

Completed Programs with attendance recorded:

e Collaboration with Safe Kids Oconto County, “Distractopus” (distracted driving,
car seat safety) Storytime — Tues. 8/12: 16
e 8/12 Unsinkable Ships w/ GB Children’s Museum: 12

Collection —two Nintendo Switch gaming units available for checkout soon!



Grants and Advocacy

e City’s Innovation Planning Grant w/ Jess Wildes, Jay Shambeau (consultants): no
updates as of 9/2/25

e Wisconsin received the rest of its Grants to States funding. This again provides
some short-term stability, but the federal budget passed in July only delegates $6
million to close down the Institute of Museum and Library Services.

e Perhaps legislators will take other action to fund the IMLS in future as the details
of the Federal budget are hammered out. Anyone who would like can still make
their concerns known to their federal representatives (Representative Tony Wied,

Senator Ron Johnson, Senator Tammy Baldwin)

sobil Foaese

Rachel Pascoe

Library Director



SERVICE DATE
Aug 28, 2025

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN

Application of Fox Solar, LLC for a Certificate of Public Convenience 9833-CE-100
and Necessity to Construct a Solar Electric Generation Facility Capable

of Generating Up to 100 MW, a Collector Substation, a Generation Tie

Line, and a Battery Energy Storage System in the Town of Morgan,

Oconto County, Wisconsin

NOTICE OF PROCEEDING

THIS IS A PROCEEDING to consider the June 23, 2025 application of Fox Solar, LLC
(applicant) for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to construct a solar electric
generation facility capable of generating up to 100 megawatts, a collector substation, a
generation tie line, and a battery energy storage system in the Town of Morgan in Oconto
County, Wisconsin. The Commission opens this docket by its authority under Wis. Stat. ch. 196.

This is a Class 1 proceeding as defined in Wis. Stat. § 227.01(3)(a).

DOCUMENTS. All documents in this docket are filed on the Commission’s Electronic
Records Filing (ERF) system. To view these documents: (1) go to the Commission’s E-Services
Portal at https://apps.psc.wi.gov, (2) enter “9833-CE-100” in the box labeled “Quick Single
Docket Search,” and (3) select “Documents.” To receive electronic notifications when new
documents are filed in this docket, go to ERF - EZ Subscriptions and follow the instructions to
subscribe to this docket.

SCHEDULE. For the official schedule in this docket, check the notices and orders filed
in this docket on the ERF system. For public convenience only, the Commission will maintain
the schedule in this docket on the Commission Calendar. To view the calendar: (1) go to the
Commission’s E-Services Portal at https://apps.psc.wi.gov, and (2) select the button labeled
“Commission Calendar.” From there you may browse or search the calendar and subscribe to a
particular docket schedule.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. A person may participate either as a member of the
public, or as a party. The Commission will provide an opportunity for any member of the public
to offer an opinion on this matter either in writing, or in person at a public hearing. A member of
the public may participate without becoming a party to the proceeding. Parties participate by
intervening (see below) and offering, at a trial-type hearing, expert witnesses and other technical
evidence, prepared and filed in advance. A party may also conduct discovery and cross-examine
witnesses. The Commission shall provide notice of when, where, and how members of the
public and parties may participate in this proceeding at a future date.

00203 000087



Docket 9833-CE-100

INTERVENTION. Any person desiring to become a party shall file a request for party
status, known as a request to intervene, under Wis. Stat. § 227.44(2m) and Wis. Admin. Code
§ PSC 2.21 no later than 14 days from the date of service of this notice using the ERF system.

To file such a request, go to the Commission’s E-Services Portal at
https://apps.psc.wi.gov, click on the “ERF Upload Documents” link on the left side menu bar.
On the next page, log on if you are a registered ERF user, create a new account if you do not
have an existing account, or contact PSC Records Management staff at (608) 261-8521 or via
e-mail at PSCRecordsMail@wisconsin.gov for assistance.

A person desiring to become a party who lacks access to the internet shall make a request
to intervene by U.S. mail addressed to:

Docket 9833-CE-100 Intervention Request
Public Service Commission of Wisconsin
P.O. Box 7854

Madison, WI 53707-7854

At the time of filing, the person making the request to intervene shall serve a copy of the
request on existing parties. An existing party may respond to the request within 5 days of
service. A party wishing to request intervenor compensation should do so as soon as practicable
and in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code § PSC 3.03.

WISCONSIN ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT. This is a Type II action under
Wis. Admin. Code § PSC 4.10(2). An environmental assessment will be prepared to determine
whether an environmental impact statement is necessary under Wis. Stat. § 1.11.

ASSESSMENT. The Commission considers it necessary, in order to carry out its duties,
to investigate all books, accounts, practices, and activities of the applicant. The expenses
incurred or to be incurred by the Commission that are reasonably attributable to such an
investigation will be assessed against and collected from the applicant in accordance with the
provisions of Wis. Stat. § 196.85 and Wis. Admin. Code ch. PSC 5.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. The Commission does not discriminate
on the basis of disability in the provision of programs, services, or employment. Any person
with a disability who needs accommodations to participate in this docket or who needs to obtain
this document in a different format should contact the case coordinator listed below. Any
hearing location is physically accessible to individuals with disabilities. The Public Service
Commission is located in the Hill Farms State Office Building, which is also physically
accessible to individuals with disabilities through the entrances on the first floor. Parking for
people with disabilities is available on the ground floor of the parking garage. There is also
limited, free handicap visitor parking at the front of the Hill Farms State Office Building.



G0303 000087

Docket 9833-CE-100

CONTACT. Please direct questions about this docket or requests for additional
accommodations for the individuals with disabilities to the Commission’s case coordinator,
Heather Young, at (608) 267-2897 or Heather.Young@wisconsin.gov.

Dated at Madison, Wisconsin, the 28% day of August, 2025.

By the Commission:

Z

Cru Stubley
Secretary to the Commission

CS:HMY:arw: D1.:02088052






CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
PUBLIC HEARING
Council Chambers — Municipal Building
500 N. Chestnut Avenue
Oconto Falls, WI 54154

TUESDAY AUGUST 12, 2025 -5:00 PM
MINUTES

Chairman Coopman called the meeting to order at 5:00 P,

Roll Call
Present: Marty Coopman, William Zietlow, &hi ar, Jeff McDonald, Judy
Kostreva and Brad Rice

Also Present: Mayor Clint Braun, City Admini
Michelle Tester, Aaron Temple, C i i Alsteen, Susan
Mogged, Stuart Rus

of the Town of Stiles
ary south of South Main

*** Public
Petition tg

pperty owners within a 200 ft. radius were

DATION/ACTION ON THE

tion to Annex portion of County I from City boundary south of
orth to the northside of Columbia Street

to the northside of Columbia Street. Deputy Clerk Friedman and City
Administrator Wills verified there were no written in or called in concerns prior to
the Public Hearing. There was one letter returned in the mail. Deputy Clerk
Friedman explained that address was double check with the county website but
was the same address on file.
First Call at 5:04pm concerns that were brought up from the public were;

e Right now, the speed limit is 45mph. What will it go down to?

35mph the road but the school zone would like it to be 25mph.

Planning Commission Public Hearing August 12,2025 1



e How long will it take to get the speed limit down? -Sixty to ninety days.

e Will there be a digital speed sign? — Yes, the one from the old middle
school will get moved over to new middle school.

e Will the people in this annexation area get their addresses changed? —
There is no intent to change their addresses because they are not coming
into the city.

e Just County I is getting annexed? - County I and the right away.

e If the road needs to be fixed who will be zesponsible for this? This is
something that still needs to be determg

airman Coopman. Chairman
Coopman asked if there were any more conc ents on Public Hearing for
i to Annex portion of
County I from City boundary south g

Coopman asked if there were & omments on Pubhc Hearlng for
investigation and determinatio

Petition to Annex portion of County |
Street north to the northside of
closed the public hearing at 5:22pm.

d the Town of Stiles Petition to Annex portion of County I
from Cit ary south of South Main Street north to the northside of

>t to the Common Council

Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

5. Update Discuss Amending 2008 Comprehensive Plan Maps
a. Review motion Amending 2008 Comprehensive Plan Maps

MOTION: Tousey-Tabar/Kostreva
Motion to Rescind the previous made on August 5,2025 of Motion to amend 2008
Comprehensive Plan Maps territory owned by OEC with in thirty-two acres

Planning Commission Public Hearing August 12,2025 2



between Splinter Creek and North Chestnut to amend planned use industrial to

residential.
Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

MOTION: Tousey-Tabar/Kostreva

Motion to Motion to amend 2008 Comprehensive Plan Maps territory owned by
current property owners with in thirty-two acres between Splinter Creek and
North Chestnut to amend future planned use industrial to residential.

Voice Vote: All present voting aye - MOTION CARRIED

NEW BUSSINESS

6. Approve Planning Commission Minutes .29.2025, 08.05.2025

MOTION: Mc Donald/Rice
Motion to approve Planning Co ] .29.2025, 08.05.2025

NO ACTION TAKEN
8. Adjournment
Having no further discussion, Chairman Coopman declared the meeting adjourned
at 5:55 PM.

City Administrator Peter Wills

|
Planning Commission Public Hearing August 12,2025 3



A quorum of the Common Council was not in attendance of this meeting

O

Planning Commission Public Hearing August 12,2025 4



OCONTO FALLS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
WATER & LIGHT ® SEWAGE DISPOSAL

MINUTES OF MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 2025
CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting of the Oconto Falls Municipal Utilities Commission was called to order in Council Chambers of the Oconto
Falls Municipal Building, 500 North Chestnut Avenue, Oconto Falls, Wisconsin, by President Kardoskee at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: _
Schindel, Anastasopoulos, Coopman, and Kardoskee, present. Pytleski, excused.

Also Present: Interim Utility Manager/Utility Foreman Jason Valentine, Interim Utility Manager/Customer Service
Representative Beth Rank, Mayor Clint Braun, City Administrator Peter Wills, and Michelle Tester (left at 6:23 pm).

MINUTES:

President Kardoskee asked for any additions or corrections to the minutes ¢
21, 2025. President Kardoskee declared the minutes of the Utility regul
presented.

TREASURERS REPORT: June 2025
The Treasurer’s Report for June 2025, as prepared by Depu
BILLS:
It was moved by Anastasopoulos, seconded by Coopman,

tility regular meeting on Monday, July
ting on Monday, July 21, 2025, accepted as

MANAGEMENT/SUPER
Writ

Manager’s Report -

entme added théjt the check valves were wrong and were
alentine stated OFMU should see better reliability with
salls; Rank stated that customers should just call the main

this increase can be’s
NEW BUSINESS
ELECTRIC

The Commission may go into‘¢ séssion to deliberate or negotiate the purchasing of public properties, the
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining
reasons require a closed session pursuant to 19.85 (1e) Wis. Stats. (Re: Service Territory Agreement) — Motion by
Anastasopoulos, seconded by Schindel to go into closed session to deliberate or negotiate the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session pursuant to 19.85 (1e) Wis. Stats. (Re: Service Territory Agreement) to
include Commissioners present, Mayor, City Administrator, Rank, Valentine, and to allow Pytleski to join when she
arrives. Roll call: Anastasopoulos, Schindel, Coopman, and Kardoskee, voting aye. Motion carried. Commission
entered closed session at 6:23 pm.

Motion by Schindel, seconded by Anastasopoulos, to return to open session at 6:43 pm. Motion carried on a voice vote.

SEWER

Cty I Trailer Park Sewer Connection - Rank received a call from the Trailer Park on County I to inquire if there was a
possibility of connecting to OFMU’s sewer system. Questions that arose were whether OFMU could bill differently for




non-annexed properties and if the trailer park would want to connect to OFMU’s water system. City Administrator Wills
asked for contact information as he would like to discuss annexation with the owners. Rank stated currently this was for
informational purposes onty and would investigate the questions that were asked.

COMMON

2026 Budget and Budget Committee — It was discussed that the 2026 Budget Committee should stay the same as the
prior year; committee consisted of Coopman, Anastasopoulos, Kardoskee, Braun, and Mat McDermid. Rank, Valentine,
and Wills would be part of the committee but would be non-voting members, Rank will reach out to McDermid to see if
he is interested in sitting on the committee.

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:53 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Beth Rank, Customer Service Representative







20-Year
General Plan Desigr

City of Oconto Falls

Oconto County, Wisconsin

| | Residential

I commercial

| Industrial

W City Waste Site

[ Park and Recreation

- Governmental/Institutional/Utilities
B Transportation y

| Woodlands/Natural Areas

|| Agricultural

| Environmental Corridors Overlay

Base Map Features
#“~." City Boundary
/\/ State Highway
/\/ County Highway
/" Local Roads
7\ Railroad
/" Surface Water

N
w$ E
8
0 500 1,000 2,000 3,000
™ s ™ e ™|
Feet

‘This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey,
and is not intended to be used as either. Itis a compilation
information and data 1o be used for reference

a

nly. Oconto County and the Bay-Lake RPC are
responsible for any inaccuracies herein contained.

Source: City of Oconto Falls; Oconto County; Bay-Lake Regional Planning Commission, 20

City of Oconto Falls 39
20-Year Comprehensive Plan

Volume I: City Plan



Oconjo Falls
Pond

Woodland Av

S Oakland Av

20-Year

General Plan Desigr
City of Oconto Falls

Oconto County, Wisconsin

Paul St

Columbia St

Hillside fav

Cedar St

S Milwaukee Av

Garbrecht Rd

| Residential

- Commercial
' Industrial

- Governmental/Institutional/Utilities
B Transportation ,

Base Map Features

"\ City Boundary
N/ State Highway
/\/ County Highway
/" Local Roads
7\ Railroad

/" Surface Water

]
0 500 1,000 2,000 3,000

™ ™ s

Feet

This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey,
and is not intended to be used as either. It is a compilation
of records, information and data to be used for reference
purposes only. Oconto County and the Bay-Lake RPC are
not responsible for any inaccuracies herein contained.

Source: City of Oconto Falls; Oconto County; Bay-Lake Regional Planning Commission, 20

City of Oconto Falls
20-Year Comprehensive Plan

Volume I: City Plan


Oconto Falls
Highlight

Oconto Falls
Highlight

Oconto Falls
Highlight


RESOLUTION NO 25-007

CITY OF OCONTO FALLS PLANNNING COMMISSION ADOPTION OF THE
CITY OF OCONTO FALLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 2008 - AMENDMENT ONE

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes 62.23 authorizes the adoption of a Comprehensive Plan for
the general purpose of guiding and accomplishing coordinated, adjusted, and harmonious
development of Oconto Falls;

AND WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan amendment 1 contains descriptions, maps, and
explanatory matter regarding land use, utilities, public facilities, etc.;

AND WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan amendment 1 has been prepared as defined in
Wisconsin Statutes 66.1001;

AND WHEREAS, this Comprehensive Plan amendment 1 was thoroughly reviewed by the
City of Oconto Falls Plan Commission to ensure the document incorporates the needs of the city and
will serve to guide the City of Oconto Falls in recommending or making future land use decisions;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the City of Oconto Falls Plan Commission hereby
recommends to the Oconto Falls Common Council that the City of Oconto Falls 20-Year

Comprehensive Plan be amended by the Oconto Falls Common Council pursuant to Wisconsin
Statutes Sections 62.23 and 66.1001(4).

Dated this 9" day of September, 2025.
Resolution 25-007 introduced and adoption moved by

Motion for adoption seconded by

Voting Aye: Nay:

APPROVED:

Marty Coopman, Planning Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Peter A. Wills, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
ORDINANCE NO. 25-008

An Ordinance to Adopt an Amendment to The City of Oconto Falls 2008 Comprehensive Plan
Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1001

WHEREAS, the City of Oconto Falls contains a 2008 Comprehensive Plan for the City of
Oconto Falls under the guidelines of Section 66.1001 Wisconsin Statutes; and,

WHEREAS, the plan included a public participation plan for gathering public input during
the preparation of the City of Oconto Falls 20-Year Comprehensive Plan Amendment One, which
addressed provisions for the required distribution of the proposed elements of the comprehensive
plan and provided an opportunity for written comments to be submitted by the public and for the city
to respond to such comments; and,

WHEREAS, the Oconto Falls Plan Commission held a public hearing on September 9, 2025,
which was preceded by a Class 1 Notice as described in Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 985 that was
published at least 30 days before the hearing was held and included all of the following information:

1. The date, time and location of the hearing;
. A summary of the proposed comprehensive plan;
3. The name of the individual employed by Oconto Falls who may provide additional
information regarding the proposed ordinance;
4. Information relating to where and when the proposed comprehensive plan could be
inspected before the hearing and how a copy of the plan could be obtained; and,

WHEREAS, on September 9, 2025, the Oconto Falls Plan Commission recommended to the
Oconto Falls Common Council adoption of the City of Oconto Falls 20-Year Comprehensive Plan
Amendment One by resolution with that vote recorded in the official minutes of the Plan
Commission; and,

WHEREAS, the Oconto Falls Common Council, having carefully reviewed the
recommendation of the Oconto Falls Plan Commission, having determined that all procedural
requirements and notice have been satisfied, having given the matter due consideration, including
consideration of the plan elements relating to issues and opportunities, natural, agricultural and
cultural resources, population and housing, economic development, transportation, utilities and
community facilities, intergovernmental cooperation, land use and implementation, and having
determined that the comprehensive plan amendment will serve the general purposes of guiding and
accomplishing a coordinated, adjusted and harmonious development of Oconto Falls, which will in
accordance with existing and future needs, best promote the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity and the general welfare, as well as efficiency and economy in the process
of development.



Page 2-Ordinance No. 25-008
Ordinance to Adopt a Comprehensive Plan

NOW, THEREFORE, the Oconto Falls Common Council, Oconto County, Wisconsin,
DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The comprehensive plan amendment recommended by the Oconto Falls Plan
Commission to the Oconto Falls Common Council, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby adopted.

Section 2: The City Clerk is directed to file a copy of the attached comprehensive plan for
the City of Oconto Falls with all the following entities:

The Clerk of every local governmental unit that is adjacent to Oconto Falls;
The Wisconsin Department of Administration;

The Bay-Lake Regional Planning Commission; and

The public library that serves Oconto Falls.

bl el e

Section 3: SEVERABILITY. Several sections of this ordinance are declared to be severable.
If any section or portion thereof shall be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
unlawful, or unenforceable, such decision shall only apply to the specific section or portion thereof
directly specified in the decision, and shall not affect the validity of any other provisions, sections or
portions thereof of the ordinance. The remainder of the ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect. Any other ordinances whose terms are in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are
hereby repealed as to those terms in conflict.

Section 4: EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance will take effect immediately upon passage
as provided by law

Adopted this 9th day of September 2025, by a majority vote of the members of the Oconto Falls
Common Council.

Clint Braun, Mayor

Attest:

Peter A. Wills, Administrator-City Clerk/Treasurer



	1. agenda 09.09.25 Common Council
	4a. 2025-council minutes 08.12.2025
	4b. Special Council Minutes 08.26.2025
	2.  Pledge of Allegiance

	5.Treasures report
	6. Bills payable
	7A. Administrator's Council Report Sept 2025
	7A1. 2025 City of Oconto Falls Update Administrator
	7b. pd report 8.9.25
	7c. Court report
	7d. fd report 8.9.25
	7E.1 Oconto Falls Street Dept August 2025
	7E1.Oconto Falls Street Dept  August 2025
	st hours 9.9.25

	7E1A. Playground Equipment with Curbing Pictures 1 Sept 12025
	7E1B. Playground Equipment with Curbing Pictures 2 Sept 12025
	7E1C. Playground Equipment with Curbing Pictures 3 Sept 12025
	7E1D. Playground Equipment with Curbing Pictures 4 Sept 12025
	7E4. Training Cert B. Magnin-Oconto Falls
	7E5. Training Cert W. Remic-Oconto Falls
	7E6. Training Cert B. Roberts-Oconto Falls
	7E7. Training Cert D. Kaczmarek-Oconto Falls
	7f. Building inspector report 8.9.25
	7G. Sept 25 Library Report
	8a. Fox Solar
	9i. Planning Commission minutes 08-12-25 public hearing
	9k. utilites report
	13.  2008 Comp Plan Amendment Project Area Property Map
	13.1 City of Oconto Falls 2008 20 year Comprehensive Plan Map General Land Use-Orginal
	13.2 City of Oconto Falls 2008 20 Year Comprehensive  Plan Map General Land Use Page 62-Proposed Change
	13.3 Resolution 25-007 City of Oconto Falls 2008 Comprehensive Plan Amendment One
	13.4 Ordinance 25-008 City of Oconto Falls 20 Year Comp Plan Amendment  2025

